
Sequoia Union Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting
March 10, 2022  at 6:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School will be held at 23958 Avenue 324,

Lemon Cove, CA. Please note those in attendance will need to follow physical distancing and wear a

mask if unvaccinated.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the

Board meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise

participate at Board meetings, please contact the school office at (559) 564-2106 for assistance.

Notification at least 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements

to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or

services.

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda

will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 23958 Ave. 324, Lemon Cove,

California during normal business hours and on the website at https://www.sequoiaunion.org/

1. CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Board Policy #9323 allows each individual speaker three minutes for public comment. The public

may choose to address the board on any non agenda item at this time, or on an agendized item at

this time or at the time of the items discussion. Before making a comment, please gain recognition

from the Chair and direct your comments through the Chair. Due to COVID-19, if you wish to

submit a comment virtually you may do so online at https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment. Comments

must be submitted one hour prior to the scheduled meeting opening to ensure they will be read.

The same requirements relating to the three minute limit apply to written comments also.

Comments submitted after the opening of the meeting, but before adjournment will be recorded in

the minutes.

5. Ag Farm Dedication Ceremony

6. DISCUSSION & REPORTS

6.1 Superintendent Report

https://www.sequoiaunion.org/
https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WACKCoZq7eiu2Vt7yXd05t6GbvNqPRuM/view?usp=sharing


6.2 SETA 2022 Negotiation Sunshine Proposal

6.3 CSI Payment Report

6.4 Second Interim Report

6.5 Business Report

7. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Budget Report District

7.2 Budget Report Charter

7.3 Cafeteria Report

7.4 Enrollment Report Charter

7.5 Enrollment Report District

7.6 Payroll Report

7.7 Vendor Payment Report

8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS

8.1 Approve Minutes of the February 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

8.2 Approve Minutes of the February 24, 2022 Special Board Meeting

8.3 Approve Construction Contract for Business Office Repairs to Roof and Cabinets

8.4 Approve Resolution of Release and Non-Reemployment of Designated Temporary

Certificated Employees

8.5 Approve the A.B. 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing Provisions for the Brown

Act

8.6 Approve DRAFT Instructional Calendar - 2022-2023

8.7 Approve Resolution of Release and Non-Reemployment of Designated Classified

9. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

9.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future Meetings

10. CLOSED SESSION

10.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE: Superintendent-Principal. EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A..

UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Sequoia Union Classified Staff.

10.2 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957: Public Employee

Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RXgNRXIW0ZYxLhHf7VLNzZ1lf1NkQk9k/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1QTl2r9ifFn_LTINV2uL9Cor8ddkqkLjV/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KnLstADdIJkGOjEUg6cm8ViF0UlDy6h3/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1WAKZqXOijonoBkhAN5apAwleyXgKAAL5/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110556053785677618224&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cgG6pCEpGNnLGOJ84jjSru0G9KgFh1BA/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1274R3SDQFUs1vKXIbf_39hYjafy0ZdTA/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UtUAYnn6lAr34upxureaVyL6FN5YE7qD/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1QKICjkNL1O9Eeg6vkwKG6VGhcL0N2Klf/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tEBJtYkbYL8wWSeY4CCnRI3b3N7SAFFK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1YooZXGt2gRiSG6a6x_fqZaSBhGBNSSGq/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1k6cEHKR24NC5as6XLBmplBp4JtFk1c1f/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fYbebig2Tc3-NjP_dCcPZrX4PTKT_LyG/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17rXIddf2FiAQAR2Fw3iHQ8SJBQDORzYY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EyIxA04U4N5fqk2ZFMw__WjbNTmkuKhu/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17ZPnHooQxb8OimTU7kYjUyyDOgwzutlU/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17ZPnHooQxb8OimTU7kYjUyyDOgwzutlU/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oEtv2f0DyY_hN4TNOC-udHEnGyadpsFx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oEtv2f0DyY_hN4TNOC-udHEnGyadpsFx/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eCk3P4Hv8-T8yj64J_pDsxKpqWOJzBM5/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HDXc4eFn2F26tHopdmv-qV8Tmn5mKpYZ/view?usp=sharing


10.3 Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et seq., 48912(b) and 49060 et seq., and 20 U.S.C.

Section 1232g: STUDENT DISCIPLINE OR OTHER CONFIDENTIAL STUDENT MATTERS

11. ADJOURNMENT



 

 

 

 

5. Ag Farm Dedication Ceremony 



 

 

 

 

6. Discussion & Reports 6.1 Superintendents Report 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

Superintendent Report 

 

Our basketball programs ended their season on Friday, February 25th with wins over Sunnyside 

in both the girls Varsity and JV. The JV boys also won, but the Varsity boys lost in a close game. 

The next season of sports is baseball and softball and we look forward to great sportsmanship on 

the part of our Cougar teams! 

 

We began our Trimester Award Assemblies this past week. We are celebrating the first two 

pillars of Cougar Pride, positivety and responsibility. Since we have put the new behavior matrix 

into place, I can see a positive difference in the choices students are making on campus. 

 

March is a big month for our grade level field trips. We will have classes at the Avila Beach 

Aquarium; Sensory Rock; and Lake Kaweah. The Mobil Dairy Classroom was scheduled to visit 

Sequoia Union on February 10th, but their truck broke down and the visit has now been delayed 

until late April, after we return from Spring Break. 

 

 

Our new Bus has arrived and is in Visalia at the Visalia Unified Transportation center getting 

inspected by VUSD and also by the CHP. It will be great to put the new bus in use soon! 

 

The CEQA (California Environmental Quality Act) process is on schedule so far and we should 

clear the CEQA process by the fall and enter the next phase of the New Building Grant. We are 

hoping to have the new buildings starting construction in early 2023 and open for the 2024-2025 

school year. We would then begin the Modernization Grant process on the existing two wings of 

buildings which consist of Classrooms 1-10. This process would start in the 2025-2026 school 

year. We should have everything completed, if everything stays on schedule, by the 2026-2027 

school year. At that point we would have the extra space to increase our enrollment for the 

Charter School. 

 

We recently discovered mold in the cabinet areas of the Business Department. After getting 

some quotes, we moved forward with a company that came and removed all of the mold over a 

two-day period. Then it rained and we noticed we had a major leak inside the cabinet and it was 

coming from the roof, which is probably the reason the mold formed in the first place. We put 

out bids and we are moving forward with Board Approval, to repair the roof of the Business 

Office and to rebuild the cabinet area that housed the mold.  

 

Ken Horn 

Superintendent-Principal 



 

 

 

 

6. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 6.2 SETA 2022 Negotiation Sunshine Proposal 



Sequoia Union Elementary Teachers Association (SETA)

2022-2023 Sunshine Proposal

to

Sequoia Union Elementary School District

February 2022

CONSIDERATION AND PUBLIC NOTICE OF THE SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY
TEACHERS ASSOCIATION’S INITIAL PROPOSAL TO THE DISTRICT REGARDING
CERTIFICATED COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT NEGOTIATIONS, FOR
THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR:

Sequoia Union Elementary Teachers Association hereby submits the following initial proposal for a
successor collective bargaining agreement with Sequoia Union Elementary School District.  All
Agreements reached on individual items shall be tentative, subject to a final tentative agreement on the
contract.  Absent a final agreement modifying the contract, the existing 2019-2022 contract language
shall remain in full effect.

Article VII: Work Hours and Work Year

● address concerns for insufficient  teacher preparation time, and professional responsibilities

Article IX: Class Size

● address concerns about future class size

Article XIII: Salaries

● address concerns for insufficient stipends and salary

Article XIV: Fringe Benefits

● address concerns for insufficient fringe benefit compensation

SETA proposes to review Collective Bargaining Agreement Articles and Memorandums of Understandings
that may have become obsolete, need updating, need elimination, or should be incorporated into the
Collective Bargaining Agreement.



 

 

 

 

6. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 6.3 CSI Payment Report 
 
Due to an error in the reporting of CSI Report 4 in the Spring of 2020, not all of the expenses 
that occurred out of the CSI funds were reported during the CSI Report 4 window. We have 
appealed the reporting error and the CDE has denied our appeal and we must repay the 
$12,006.33. 





 

 

 

 

6. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 6.4 Second Interim Report 









































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

6. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 6.5 Business Report 



Business 
Department
Diana Hernandez

March 10, 2022



Agenda

Attendance Summary

Cafeteria Report

Vendor Payments 

Payroll

Budget Report 
District

Charter

Bank Account Reconciliation Balances

Questions



Attendance 
Summary 
01/17/2022 to 02/11/2022
19 School Days

Grade Carry Fwd Gain Loss

TK 9 0 0

K 39 0 0

1 38 0 0

2 39 0 0

3 41 0 0

4 38 0 1

5 42 1 0

6 40 0 1

7 45 0 0

8 35 0 0

Proposed Budget As Of 02/11/22

District 33 35

Charter 318 331

Total 351 366

+15 of Proposed Budget



Cafeteria Report
As of 02/28/2022

As of 02/28/2022 we have expended 63.82% of 
our Fund 130 Cafeteria Budget 



Vendor Payments

02/03/2022 $47,301.18

02/09/2022 $25,186.70

Total $72,487.88



February Payroll 

Certificated, 
$166,286.06 

Classified, 
$76,628.52 

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

$140,000.00

$160,000.00

$180,000.00

Certificated Classified



Budget Report



District Budget Report
As of 02/28/2022

48%
50%

2%

Projected Revenues Received Expenditures Encumbrances



Charter Budget Report
As Of 02/28/2022

46%

50%

4%

Projected Revenues Received Expenditures Encumbrances



Bank Reconciliation Balances

Revolving 
Account

$2,225.95

Student Body Account
$15,547.68



Questions



 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.1 Budget Report District 



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

LCFF State Aid - Current Year

 140,417.95  60.30  39.65010-00000-0-00000-00000-80110-0   354,143.00  213,725.05  213,725.05  0.00 

TOTAL:  140,417.95  60.35  39.6580110  354,143.00  213,725.05  213,725.05  0.00 

Education Protection Account

 71,737.00  35.40  64.64010-14000-0-00000-00000-80120-0   110,971.00  39,234.00  39,234.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  71,737.00  35.36  64.6480120  110,971.00  39,234.00  39,234.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

(0.23) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0   0.00  0.23  0.23  0.00 

TOTAL: (0.23) 0.00  0.0080190  0.00  0.23  0.23  0.00 

Homeowners Exemption

(1,921.53) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80210-0   0.00  1,921.53  1,921.53  0.00 

TOTAL: (1,921.53) 0.00  0.0080210  0.00  1,921.53  1,921.53  0.00 

Secured Rolls Tax

 261,213.64  54.50  45.47010-00000-0-00000-00000-80410-0   574,495.00  313,281.36  313,281.36  0.00 

TOTAL:  261,213.64  54.53  45.4780410  574,495.00  313,281.36  313,281.36  0.00 

Unsecured Roll Taxes

(37,174.37) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80420-0   0.00  37,174.37  37,174.37  0.00 

TOTAL: (37,174.37) 0.00  0.0080420  0.00  37,174.37  37,174.37  0.00 

Prior Years' Taxes

(5,133.90) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80430-0   0.00  5,133.90  5,133.90  0.00 

TOTAL: (5,133.90) 0.00  0.0080430  0.00  5,133.90  5,133.90  0.00 

Supplemental Taxes

(87.51) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80440-0   0.00  87.51  87.51  0.00 

TOTAL: (87.51) 0.00  0.0080440  0.00  87.51  87.51  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

(169,139.00) 67.40  32.58010-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0  (519,139.00) (350,000.00) (350,000.00)  0.00 

TOTAL: (169,139.00) 67.42  32.5880960 (519,139.00) (350,000.00) (350,000.00)  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 2,302.00  74.80  25.19010-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   9,140.00  6,838.00  6,838.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,484.12  0.00  118.31010-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,945.00 (539.12) (539.12)  0.00 

 18,859.63  28.60  71.38010-32120-0-00000-00000-82900-0   26,420.00  7,560.37  7,560.37  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 25,449.00  27.10  72.86010-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0   34,927.00  9,478.00  9,478.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,763.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0   3,763.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 864.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-00000-00000-82900-0   864.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,453.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,453.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,228.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-00000-00000-82900-0   4,228.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(11,917.13) 575.70  0.00010-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,505.00  14,422.13  14,422.13  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,362.00  8,362.00  8,362.00  0.00 

(3,900.00) 454.50  0.00010-41270-0-00000-00000-82900-0   1,100.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42011-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  45,585.62  52.86  47.1482900  96,707.00  51,121.38  51,121.38  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

(5,366.00) 600.60  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0   1,072.00  6,438.00  6,438.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (5,366.00) 600.56  0.0085500  1,072.00  6,438.00  6,438.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0085600  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 1,170.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85900-0   1,170.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-26000-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,751.00  80.00  20.00010-62660-0-00000-00000-85900-0   63,753.00  51,002.00  51,002.00  0.00 

 11.00  0.00  100.00010-73110-0-00000-00000-85900-0   11.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(14,127.00) 0.00  0.00010-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  14,127.00  14,127.00  0.00 

(9,840.00) 5,854.40  0.00010-74250-0-00000-00000-85900-0   171.00  10,011.00  10,011.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-00000-85900-0   1,276.00  1,276.00  1,276.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 131,949.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-00000-85900-0   131,949.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 453.83  0.00  0.00010-90353-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00 (453.83) (453.83)  0.00 

TOTAL:  122,367.83  38.30  61.7085900  198,330.00  75,962.17  75,962.17  0.00 

Interest

 8,427.58  50.40  49.57010-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0   17,000.00  8,572.42  8,572.42  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,427.58  50.43  49.5786600  17,000.00  8,572.42  8,572.42  0.00 

Interest - Non-Treasury Accounts

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86601-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086601  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Interest - Refund of Federal/State Interest

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86602-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086602  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 17,623.38  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00 (17,623.38) (17,623.38)  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,623.38  0.00  0.0086620  0.00 (17,623.38) (17,623.38)  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 3,033.83  91.30  8.67010-00000-0-00000-00000-86990-0   35,000.00  31,966.17  31,966.17  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00097-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(3,789.87) 0.00  0.00010-00099-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  3,789.87  3,789.87  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (756.04) 102.16  0.0086990  35,000.00  35,756.04  35,756.04  0.00 

All Other Transfers from JPAs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-87830-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0087830  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89190-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89190-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089190  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(130,430.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0  (130,430.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 49,669.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0   49,669.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 16,455.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0   16,455.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,306.00  0.00  100.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0   3,306.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 61,000.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-00000-89800-0   61,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  447,794.42  48.45  51.55 868,579.00  420,784.58  420,784.58  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  51.55 447,794.42  0.00  48.45 420,784.58  420,784.58  868,579.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

(10,498.48) 111.70  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   90,000.00  100,498.48  100,498.48  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 80,000.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   80,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,792.13) 518.80  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-11000-0   427.87  2,220.00  2,220.00  0.00 

 3,084.52  46.80  53.18010-32120-0-11100-10000-11000-0   5,800.00  2,715.48  2,715.48  0.00 

 5,031.93  44.10  55.91010-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0   9,000.00  3,968.07  3,968.07  0.00 

 2,654.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-11000-0   2,654.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 610.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-11000-0   610.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,731.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-11000-0   1,731.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,982.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-11000-0   2,982.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,700.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-11000-0   1,700.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2,829.24) 136.50  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-11000-0   7,743.00  10,572.24  10,572.24  0.00 

TOTAL:  82,673.60  59.20  40.8011000  202,647.87  119,974.27  119,974.27  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 7,052.50  29.50  70.53010-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0   10,000.00  2,947.50  2,947.50  0.00 

 238.75  52.30  47.75010-32130-0-11100-10000-11002-0   500.00  261.25  261.25  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,291.25  30.56  69.4411002  10,500.00  3,208.75  3,208.75  0.00 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-12000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0012000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15,549.60  65.40  34.55010-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0   45,000.00  29,450.40  29,450.40  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 5 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 550.00  58.30  41.67010-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0   1,320.00  770.00  770.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  16,099.60  65.24  34.7613000  46,320.00  30,220.40  30,220.40  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 46.15  71.20  28.84010-00000-0-11100-40000-19000-0   160.00  113.85  113.85  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  46.15  71.16  28.8419000  160.00  113.85  113.85  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  106,110.60  59.13  40.87 259,627.87  153,517.27  153,517.27  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 11,316.01  56.50  43.52010-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0   26,000.00  14,683.99  14,683.99  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,104.05  84.20  15.77010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   7,000.00  5,895.95  5,895.95  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(775.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   775.00  1,550.00  1,550.00  0.00 

 1,911.68  37.20  62.78010-32120-0-11100-10000-21000-0   3,045.00  1,133.32  1,133.32  0.00 

(212.97) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  212.97  212.97  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.08) 100.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-21000-0   586.00  586.08  586.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,343.69  64.33  35.6721000  37,406.00  24,062.31  24,062.31  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,853.77  64.70  35.31010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0   8,081.00  5,227.23  5,227.23  0.00 

 486.50  39.20  60.81010-00000-0-11100-40000-22000-0   800.00  313.50  313.50  0.00 

 2,271.90  54.60  45.44010-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0   5,000.00  2,728.10  2,728.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,184.13  66.20  33.83010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0   3,500.00  2,315.87  2,315.87  0.00 

(55.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-22000-0   55.00  110.00  110.00  0.00 

(500.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-22000-0   500.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  0.00 

(110.00) 300.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-22000-0   55.00  165.00  165.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-31400-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-40000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 55.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-31400-22000-0   55.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-37000-22000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 110.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-82000-22000-0   110.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 6 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 28.21  77.40  22.57010-32130-0-00000-31400-22000-0   125.00  96.79  96.79  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(141.15) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  141.15  141.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,097.91  34.10  65.86010-74260-0-00000-82000-22000-0   1,667.00  569.09  569.09  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,781.27  61.95  38.0522000  20,448.00  12,666.73  12,666.73  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0   385.00  385.00  385.00  0.00 

 2,952.39  67.20  32.80010-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0   9,000.00  6,047.61  6,047.61  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,567.04  62.70  37.31010-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0   4,200.00  2,632.96  2,632.96  0.00 

(500.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-23000-0   500.00  1,000.00  1,000.00  0.00 

(110.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-23000-0   110.00  220.00  220.00  0.00 

(55.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-23000-0   55.00  110.00  110.00  0.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-37000-23000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 110.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-72000-23000-0   110.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 55.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-81100-23000-0   55.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 19,122.09  50.00  50.02010-81500-0-00000-81100-23000-0   38,230.00  19,107.91  19,107.91  0.00 

TOTAL:  23,641.52  55.52  44.4823000  53,145.00  29,503.48  29,503.48  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 3,567.71  39.50  60.47010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0   5,900.00  2,332.29  2,332.29  0.00 

 1,032.72  64.40  35.61010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0   2,900.00  1,867.28  1,867.28  0.00 

(1,014.19) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  1,014.19  1,014.19  0.00 

 2,003.93  19.80  80.16010-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0   2,500.00  496.07  496.07  0.00 

(55.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-24000-0   55.00  110.00  110.00  0.00 

 55.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-11100-27000-24000-0   55.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,590.17  51.01  48.9924000  11,410.00  5,819.83  5,819.83  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 2,858.33  59.80  40.19010-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0   7,112.00  4,253.67  4,253.67  0.00 

 1,313.60  66.10  33.86010-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0   3,880.00  2,566.40  2,566.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(55.00) 0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-27000-29000-0   0.00  55.00  55.00  0.00 

(165.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-29000-0   165.00  330.00  330.00  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 7 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 55.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-27000-29000-0   55.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 165.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-29000-0   165.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,065.03  16.70  83.34010-32130-0-00000-27000-29000-0   1,278.00  212.97  212.97  0.00 

(269.15) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  269.15  269.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,967.81  60.74  39.2629000  12,655.00  7,687.19  7,687.19  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  55,324.46  59.04  40.96 135,064.00  79,739.54  79,739.54  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,216.96  69.20  30.79010-00000-0-00000-71500-31010-0   7,200.00  4,983.04  4,983.04  0.00 

 1,599.54  91.60  8.42010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   19,000.00  17,400.46  17,400.46  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 84.73  60.60  39.41010-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0   215.00  130.27  130.27  0.00 

 12,800.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   12,800.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 540.56  45.90  54.06010-32120-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,000.00  459.44  459.44  0.00 

 805.34  46.30  53.69010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,500.00  694.66  694.66  0.00 

 439.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-31010-0   439.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 101.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-31010-0   101.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 286.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-31010-0   286.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 493.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-31010-0   493.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 320.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-31010-0   320.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(518.82) 140.90  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,270.00  1,788.82  1,788.82  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-21000-31010-0   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-24200-31010-0   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,944.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-27000-31010-0   13,944.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 87.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-71500-31010-0   87.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 114,820.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-11100-10000-31010-0   114,820.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  151,116.31  14.42  85.5831010  176,573.00  25,456.69  25,456.69  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

 4.86  93.10  6.94010-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0   70.00  65.14  65.14  0.00 

 1,065.78  28.90  71.05010-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0   1,500.00  434.22  434.22  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,070.64  31.81  68.1931020  1,570.00  499.36  499.36  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

7



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 8 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-27000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 1,015.71  34.50  65.53010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0   1,550.00  534.29  534.29  0.00 

 1,074.56  61.60  38.38010-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0   2,800.00  1,725.44  1,725.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 702.42  63.00  36.97010-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0   1,900.00  1,197.58  1,197.58  0.00 

 3,509.31  54.40  45.58010-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0   7,700.00  4,190.69  4,190.69  0.00 

(232.34) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  232.34  232.34  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 575.01  52.10  47.92010-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0   1,200.00  624.99  624.99  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 966.22  54.00  46.01010-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0   2,100.00  1,133.78  1,133.78  0.00 

 349.20  79.50  20.54010-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   1,700.00  1,350.80  1,350.80  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 490.36  34.60  65.38010-32120-0-11100-10000-32020-0   750.00  259.64  259.64  0.00 

 244.21  16.70  83.35010-32130-0-00000-27000-32020-0   293.00  48.79  48.79  0.00 

 2.83  88.70  11.32010-32130-0-00000-31400-32020-0   25.00  22.17  22.17  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.32) 100.30  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-32020-0   121.00  121.32  121.32  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,422.37  49.70  50.25010-81500-0-00000-81100-32020-0   8,800.00  4,377.63  4,377.63  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,119.54  54.66  45.3432020  28,939.00  15,819.46  15,819.46  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

 42.71  39.00  61.01010-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0   70.00  27.29  27.29  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(40.34) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  40.34  40.34  0.00 

TOTAL:  2.37  96.61  3.3933012  70.00  67.63  67.63  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 232.96  64.70  35.30010-00000-0-00000-71500-33013-0   660.00  427.04  427.04  0.00 

 0.03  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,500.00  1,499.97  1,499.97  0.00 

 233.35  0.70  99.30010-00000-0-11100-40000-33013-0   235.00  1.65  1.65  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 9 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.45) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  0.45  0.45  0.00 

 8.81  56.00  44.05010-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0   20.00  11.19  11.19  0.00 

 1,200.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(26.02) 519.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-33013-0   6.21  32.23  32.23  0.00 

(13.36) 151.40  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-33013-0   26.00  39.36  39.36  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 73.66  45.40  54.56010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0   135.00  61.34  61.34  0.00 

 40.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-33013-0   40.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-33013-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 26.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-33013-0   26.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 45.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-33013-0   45.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-33013-0   30.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(37.83) 132.90  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-33013-0   115.00  152.83  152.83  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,821.15  55.00  45.0033013  4,047.21  2,226.06  2,226.06  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 275.40  34.40  65.57010-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0   420.00  144.60  144.60  0.00 

 259.26  65.40  34.57010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0   750.00  490.74  490.74  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 185.90  63.50  36.45010-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0   510.00  324.10  324.10  0.00 

 925.97  55.90  44.09010-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0   2,100.00  1,174.03  1,174.03  0.00 

(62.87) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  62.87  62.87  0.00 

 30.56  38.90  61.12010-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0   50.00  19.44  19.44  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 10 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 369.24  7.70  92.31010-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0   400.00  30.76  30.76  0.00 

 180.88  48.30  51.68010-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0   350.00  169.12  169.12  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 243.21  55.80  44.22010-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0   550.00  306.79  306.79  0.00 

 134.48  73.10  26.90010-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   500.00  365.52  365.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(3.41) 0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-27000-33022-0   0.00  3.41  3.41  0.00 

(3.41) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-33022-0   3.41  6.82  6.82  0.00 

(62.01) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-33022-0   62.00  124.01  124.01  0.00 

(3.41) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-33022-0   3.41  6.82  6.82  0.00 

(3.41) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-33022-0   3.41  6.82  6.82  0.00 

(6.82) 300.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-33022-0   3.41  10.23  10.23  0.00 

(58.29) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   58.27  116.56  116.56  0.00 

(3.41) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-33022-0   3.41  6.82  6.82  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-27000-33022-0   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-31400-33022-0   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 62.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-37000-33022-0   62.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-72000-33022-0   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-81100-33022-0   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-82000-33022-0   7.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(12.27) 121.20  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-33022-0   58.00  70.27  70.27  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-11100-27000-33022-0   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 66.80  16.50  83.50010-32130-0-00000-27000-33022-0   80.00  13.20  13.20  0.00 

 3.99  60.10  39.90010-32130-0-00000-31400-33022-0   10.00  6.01  6.01  0.00 

(29.89) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  29.89  29.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(28.06) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  28.06  28.06  0.00 

(36.34) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  36.34  36.34  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 84.03  16.00  84.03010-74260-0-00000-82000-33022-0   100.00  15.97  15.97  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 11 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 1,215.31  49.40  50.64010-81500-0-00000-81100-33022-0   2,400.00  1,184.69  1,184.69  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,745.43  55.93  44.0733022  8,499.32  4,753.89  4,753.89  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 60.61  39.40  60.61010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0   100.00  39.39  39.39  0.00 

 60.24  65.60  34.42010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0   175.00  114.76  114.76  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 44.25  63.10  36.88010-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0   120.00  75.75  75.75  0.00 

 215.44  56.00  43.97010-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0   490.00  274.56  274.56  0.00 

(14.70) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  14.70  14.70  0.00 

 10.44  30.40  69.60010-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0   15.00  4.56  4.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 55.58  44.40  55.58010-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0   100.00  44.42  44.42  0.00 

 35.46  52.70  47.28010-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0   75.00  39.54  39.54  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 58.24  55.20  44.80010-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0   130.00  71.76  71.76  0.00 

 1,114.49  7.10  92.87010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   1,200.00  85.51  85.51  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.80) 0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.80  0.80  0.00 

(0.80) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-33023-0   0.80  1.60  1.60  0.00 

(14.50) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-33023-0   14.50  29.00  29.00  0.00 

(1.60) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-33023-0   1.60  3.20  3.20  0.00 

(0.80) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.80  1.60  1.60  0.00 

(1.60) 300.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.80  2.40  2.40  0.00 

(13.65) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   13.65  27.30  27.30  0.00 

(0.80) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.80  1.60  1.60  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-27000-33023-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-31400-33023-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-37000-33023-0   15.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-72000-33023-0   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-81100-33023-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-82000-33023-0   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.56  35.00  65.02010-32120-0-11100-10000-33023-0   47.00  16.44  16.44  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-11100-27000-33023-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 16.91  15.50  84.55010-32130-0-00000-27000-33023-0   20.00  3.09  3.09  0.00 

 0.60  70.00  30.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-33023-0   2.00  1.40  1.40  0.00 

 3.00  70.00  30.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0   10.00  7.00  7.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 12 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2.05) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  2.05  2.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 16.74  33.00  66.96010-74260-0-00000-82000-33023-0   25.00  8.26  8.26  0.00 

 0.50  94.40  5.56010-74260-0-11100-10000-33023-0   9.00  8.50  8.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 322.91  46.20  53.82010-81500-0-00000-81100-33023-0   600.00  277.09  277.09  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,017.67  36.43  63.5733023  3,173.95  1,156.28  1,156.28  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,072.00  59.80  40.23010-00000-0-00000-71500-34010-0   5,150.00  3,078.00  3,078.00  0.00 

 1,532.00  92.30  7.66010-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   20,000.00  18,468.00  18,468.00  0.00 

 15,000.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 847.60  47.00  52.98010-32120-0-11100-10000-34010-0   1,600.00  752.40  752.40  0.00 

 578.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-34010-0   578.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 132.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-34010-0   132.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 376.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-34010-0   376.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 649.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-34010-0   649.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(367.00) 121.80  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-34010-0   1,685.00  2,052.00  2,052.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,819.60  53.91  46.0934010  45,170.00  24,350.40  24,350.40  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 435.70  56.40  43.57010-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0   1,000.00  564.30  564.30  0.00 

 1,157.10  59.40  40.60010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0   2,850.00  1,692.90  1,692.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(12.49) 101.50  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0   850.00  862.49  862.49  0.00 

 629.00  59.40  40.58010-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0   1,550.00  921.00  921.00  0.00 

 752.26  60.00  39.99010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   1,881.00  1,128.74  1,128.74  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,893.50  59.80  40.19010-81500-0-00000-81100-34020-0   7,200.00  4,306.50  4,306.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,855.07  61.81  38.1934020  15,331.00  9,475.93  9,475.93  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 102.73  58.90  41.09010-00000-0-00000-71500-35010-0   250.00  147.27  147.27  0.00 

 2.77  99.50  0.53010-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   520.00  517.23  517.23  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 13 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.43  57.00  43.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-35010-0   1.00  0.57  0.57  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6.15  38.50  61.50010-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0   10.00  3.85  3.85  0.00 

 400.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(9.02) 529.50  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-35010-0   2.10  11.12  11.12  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-27000-35010-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-31400-35010-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 346.44  3.80  96.23010-32120-0-11100-10000-35010-0   360.00  13.56  13.56  0.00 

 10.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-11100-27000-35010-0   10.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 28.85  42.30  57.70010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0   50.00  21.15  21.15  0.00 

 13.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-35010-0   13.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-35010-0   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-35010-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-35010-0   15.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-35010-0   10.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(13.89) 135.60  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-35010-0   39.00  52.89  52.89  0.00 

TOTAL:  926.46  45.31  54.6935010  1,694.10  767.64  767.64  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 21.39  38.90  61.11010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0   35.00  13.61  13.61  0.00 

 20.41  66.00  34.02010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0   60.00  39.59  39.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18.77  58.30  41.71010-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0   45.00  26.23  26.23  0.00 

 80.24  54.10  45.85010-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0   175.00  94.76  94.76  0.00 

(5.06) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  5.06  5.06  0.00 

 3.44  31.20  68.80010-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0   5.00  1.56  1.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 19.65  43.90  56.14010-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0   35.00  15.35  15.35  0.00 

 11.33  54.70  45.32010-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0   25.00  13.67  13.67  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20.23  55.00  44.96010-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0   45.00  24.77  24.77  0.00 

 10.55  73.60  26.38010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   40.00  29.45  29.45  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.28) 0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.28  0.28  0.00 

(0.28) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-35020-0   0.28  0.56  0.56  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 14 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

(5.00) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-35020-0   5.00  10.00  10.00  0.00 

(0.56) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-35020-0   0.56  1.12  1.12  0.00 

(0.28) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.28  0.56  0.56  0.00 

(0.56) 300.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.28  0.84  0.84  0.00 

(4.74) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   4.74  9.48  9.48  0.00 

(0.28) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.28  0.56  0.56  0.00 

 5.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-37000-35020-0   5.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-72000-35020-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-81100-35020-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-82000-35020-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 194.32  2.80  97.16010-32120-0-11100-10000-35020-0   200.00  5.68  5.68  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-11100-27000-35020-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5.94  15.10  84.86010-32130-0-00000-27000-35020-0   7.00  1.06  1.06  0.00 

 1.51  24.50  75.50010-32130-0-00000-31400-35020-0   2.00  0.49  0.49  0.00 

(2.41) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  2.41  2.41  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.71) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.71  0.71  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7.15  28.50  71.50010-74260-0-00000-82000-35020-0   10.00  2.85  2.85  0.00 

 0.07  97.70  2.33010-74260-0-11100-10000-35020-0   3.00  2.93  2.93  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 104.40  47.80  52.20010-81500-0-00000-81100-35020-0   200.00  95.60  95.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  508.24  43.99  56.0135020  907.42  399.18  399.18  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 147.28  77.30  22.66010-00000-0-00000-71500-36010-0   650.00  502.72  502.72  0.00 

(165.92) 110.40  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,600.00  1,765.92  1,765.92  0.00 

 3.05  39.00  61.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-36010-0   5.00  1.95  1.95  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6.84  65.80  34.20010-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0   20.00  13.16  13.16  0.00 

 1,200.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(30.57) 515.90  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-36010-0   7.35  37.92  37.92  0.00 

 83.64  35.70  64.34010-32120-0-11100-10000-36010-0   130.00  46.36  46.36  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-31400-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

14



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 15 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 57.80  55.50  44.46010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0   130.00  72.20  72.20  0.00 

 39.00  0.00  100.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-36010-0   39.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.00  0.00  100.00010-32170-0-11100-10000-36010-0   9.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25.00  0.00  100.00010-32180-0-11100-10000-36010-0   25.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 44.00  0.00  100.00010-32190-0-11100-10000-36010-0   44.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-36010-0   30.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(68.48) 161.10  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-36010-0   112.00  180.48  180.48  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,380.64  65.50  34.5036010  4,001.35  2,620.71  2,620.71  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 53.66  46.30  53.66010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0   100.00  46.34  46.34  0.00 

 39.90  77.20  22.80010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0   175.00  135.10  135.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.72  74.40  25.60010-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0   120.00  89.28  89.28  0.00 

 176.71  64.70  35.34010-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0   500.00  323.29  323.29  0.00 

(17.30) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  17.30  17.30  0.00 

 9.66  35.60  64.40010-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0   15.00  5.34  5.34  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 47.71  52.30  47.71010-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0   100.00  52.29  52.29  0.00 

 28.45  62.10  37.93010-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0   75.00  46.55  46.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 45.56  65.00  35.05010-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0   130.00  84.44  84.44  0.00 

 24.33  80.50  19.46010-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   125.00  100.67  100.67  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.94) 0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.94  0.94  0.00 

(0.94) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-36020-0   0.94  1.88  1.88  0.00 

(17.08) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-37000-36020-0   17.08  34.16  34.16  0.00 

(1.88) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-72000-36020-0   1.88  3.76  3.76  0.00 

(0.94) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.94  1.88  1.88  0.00 

(1.88) 300.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.94  2.82  2.82  0.00 

(16.06) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   16.06  32.12  32.12  0.00 

(0.94) 200.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.94  1.88  1.88  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-27000-36020-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-31400-36020-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 17.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-37000-36020-0   17.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-72000-36020-0   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

15



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 16 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-81100-36020-0   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-00000-82000-36020-0   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 36.64  34.60  65.43010-32120-0-11100-10000-36020-0   56.00  19.36  19.36  0.00 

 41.00  0.00  100.00010-32120-0-11100-27000-36020-0   41.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(3.64) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-27000-36020-0   0.00  3.64  3.64  0.00 

 0.35  82.50  17.50010-32130-0-00000-31400-36020-0   2.00  1.65  1.65  0.00 

(8.23) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  8.23  8.23  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2.41) 0.00  0.00010-74250-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  2.41  2.41  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15.28  38.90  61.12010-74260-0-00000-82000-36020-0   25.00  9.72  9.72  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-74260-0-11100-10000-36020-0   10.00  10.00  10.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 273.83  54.40  45.64010-81500-0-00000-81100-36020-0   600.00  326.17  326.17  0.00 

TOTAL:  775.56  63.70  36.3036020  2,136.78  1,361.22  1,361.22  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  203,158.68  30.45  69.55 292,113.13  88,954.45  88,954.45  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.26  100.00  0.00010-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   19,040.00  19,039.74  19,039.74  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.26  100.00  0.0041000  19,040.00  19,039.74  19,039.74  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-42000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0042000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 35.65  77.20  17.83010-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0   200.00  154.45  154.45  9.90 

 72.35  62.50  18.09010-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0   400.00  250.14  250.14  77.51 

 207.36  29.00  69.12010-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0   300.00  87.09  87.09  5.55 

 222.00  49.00  43.11010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0   515.00  252.56  252.56  40.44 

 516.55  27.40  64.57010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0   800.00  218.87  218.87  64.58 

16



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 17 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 124.48  52.50  19.15010-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   650.00  341.51  341.51  184.01 

 98.72  22.60  24.68010-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0   400.00  90.43  90.43  210.85 

 115.28  80.20  2.88010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   4,000.00  3,209.94  3,209.94  674.78 

 183.74  8.10  91.87010-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0   200.00  16.26  16.26  0.00 

 0.42  99.30  0.70010-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0   60.00  59.58  59.58  0.00 

 7,448.77  22.40  46.55010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   16,000.00  3,581.41  3,581.41  4,969.82 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 678.49  32.20  67.85010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,000.00  321.51  321.51  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(8.71) 179.20  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   11.00  19.71  19.71  0.00 

 0.22  100.00  0.05010-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0   444.00  443.78  443.78  0.00 

 428.25  57.20  42.83010-32130-0-00000-31400-43000-0   1,000.00  571.75  571.75  0.00 

 0.44  98.70  1.33010-32130-0-00000-81100-43000-0   33.00  32.56  32.56  0.00 

 64.51  87.10  12.90010-32130-0-00000-82000-43000-0   500.00  435.49  435.49  0.00 

 739.36  28.40  16.43010-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0   4,500.00  1,279.63  1,279.63  2,481.01 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-11100-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,421.94  29.70  70.30010-41260-0-11100-10000-43000-0   6,290.00  1,868.06  1,868.06  0.00 

 1,100.00  0.00  100.00010-41270-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.74  99.80  0.17010-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   429.00  428.26  428.26  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74220-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74250-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 41.02  59.00  41.02010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0   100.00  58.98  58.98  0.00 

TOTAL:  16,491.58  35.25  42.3643000  38,932.00  13,721.97  13,721.97  8,718.45 

17



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 18 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 450.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0   450.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-44000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 273.89  72.60  27.39010-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,000.00  726.11  726.11  0.00 

 1,208.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-44000-0   1,208.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 372.73  46.80  53.25010-07200-0-00000-31400-44000-0   700.00  327.27  327.27  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 667.54  25.30  47.68010-32130-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,400.00  354.27  354.27  378.19 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.55  0.00  0.18010-41260-0-00000-72000-44000-0   310.00  0.00  0.00  309.45 

 1,205.77  31.60  68.43010-41260-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,762.00  556.23  556.23  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,178.48  18.13  75.5244000  10,830.00  1,963.88  1,963.88  687.64 

TOTAL: 40000  24,670.32  50.47  35.86 68,802.00  34,725.59  34,725.59  9,406.09 

Subagreements for Services

 61.25  53.70  1.50010-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0   4,077.00  2,190.35  2,190.35  1,825.40 

TOTAL:  61.25  53.72  1.5051000  4,077.00  2,190.35  2,190.35  1,825.40 

Travel and Conferences

 96.28  3.70  96.28010-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0   100.00  3.72  3.72  0.00 

 439.55  43.00  43.96010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0   1,000.00  429.84  429.84  130.61 

 121.06  63.60  24.21010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0   500.00  318.05  318.05  60.89 

 121.09  69.70  30.27010-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0   400.00  278.91  278.91  0.00 

 990.00  25.00  75.00010-07200-0-00000-74100-52000-0   1,320.00  330.00  330.00  0.00 

 346.00  30.80  69.20010-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0   500.00  154.00  154.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.10  99.90  0.07010-32120-0-11100-10000-52000-0   142.00  141.90  141.90  0.00 

 28.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-00000-74100-52000-0   28.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 858.10  14.20  85.81010-32130-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,000.00  141.90  141.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-00000-71500-52000-0   20.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.35  0.00  15.18010-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-0   200.00  0.00  0.00  169.65 

18



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 19 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73110-0-00000-74100-52000-0   250.00  0.00  0.00  250.00 

 1,275.00  0.00  100.00010-73110-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,275.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-72000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,325.53  26.70  64.2252000  6,735.00  1,798.32  1,798.32  611.15 

Dues and Memberships

 141.80  71.60  28.36010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0   500.00  358.20  358.20  0.00 

 0.50  99.50  0.53010-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0   94.00  93.50  93.50  0.00 

 28.50  71.50  28.50010-40350-0-00000-71500-53000-0   100.00  71.50  71.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  170.80  75.39  24.6153000  694.00  523.20  523.20  0.00 

Other Insurance

 268.87  92.50  7.47010-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0   3,600.00  3,331.13  3,331.13  0.00 

 150.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0   150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  418.87  88.83  11.1754500  3,750.00  3,331.13  3,331.13  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 100.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,833.04  46.60  39.44010-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0   30,000.00  13,965.16  13,965.16  4,201.80 

TOTAL:  11,933.04  46.40  39.6455000  30,100.00  13,965.16  13,965.16  4,201.80 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 56.00  44.00  56.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0   100.00  44.00  44.00  0.00 

 10.40  99.90  0.13010-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0   8,300.00  8,289.60  8,289.60  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-81100-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  66.40  99.21  0.7956000  8,400.00  8,333.60  8,333.60  0.00 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 67.53  32.50  67.53010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0   100.00  32.47  32.47  0.00 

 283.87  44.40  11.35010-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0   2,500.00  1,108.96  1,108.96  1,107.17 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,707.14  61.80  37.07010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0   10,000.00  6,180.10  6,180.10  112.76 

 15,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71900-58000-0   15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,519.19  52.10  37.98010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   4,000.00  2,083.65  2,083.65  397.16 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-73000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,804.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0   3,804.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(309.80) 81.60  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0   5,500.00  4,486.84  4,486.84  1,322.96 

19



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 20 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 1,367.86  65.80  34.20010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   4,000.00  2,632.14  2,632.14  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0   264.00  264.00  264.00  0.00 

 2,750.49  77.00  21.16010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   13,000.00  10,013.01  10,013.01  236.50 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.11  95.20  4.83010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0   23.00  21.89  21.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-11100-31400-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-27000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-71500-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-72000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,129.63  0.00  0.00010-32120-0-00000-31400-58000-0   0.00 (4,129.63) (4,129.63)  0.00 

(3,566.43) 132.50  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0   10,964.00  14,530.43  14,530.43  0.00 

 8,076.44  35.80  61.48010-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0   13,137.00  4,707.46  4,707.46  353.10 

 13.30  0.00  8.31010-32130-0-11100-31100-58000-0   160.00  0.00  0.00  146.70 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-71500-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 95.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0   95.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.75  100.00  0.03010-63000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   2,511.00  2,510.25  2,510.25  0.00 

 1,645.81  42.70  57.35010-81500-0-00000-81100-58000-0   2,870.00  1,224.19  1,224.19  0.00 

TOTAL:  39,085.89  51.64  44.2058000  88,428.00  45,665.76  45,665.76  3,676.35 

Pension Penalties & Interest

 86.69  13.30  86.69010-00000-0-00000-71000-58009-0   100.00  13.31  13.31  0.00 

TOTAL:  86.69  13.31  86.6958009  100.00  13.31  13.31  0.00 

Communications

 2,404.93  54.50  34.36010-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0   7,000.00  3,812.51  3,812.51  782.56 

TOTAL:  2,404.93  54.46  34.3659000  7,000.00  3,812.51  3,812.51  782.56 

TOTAL: 50000  58,553.40  53.34  39.22 149,284.00  79,633.34  79,633.34  11,097.26 

Land Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

20



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 21 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90353-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0061700  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0064000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 987.92  50.60  49.40010-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0   2,000.00  1,012.08  1,012.08  0.00 

TOTAL:  987.92  50.60  49.4071420  2,000.00  1,012.08  1,012.08  0.00 

All Other Transfers to County Offices

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-92000-72820-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0072820  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Between General Fund and Special Reserve Fund

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-93000-76120-0   1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0076120  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  1,300,000.00  0.00 

From General Fund to Cafeteria Fund

 25,000.00  66.70  33.33010-00000-0-00000-93000-76160-0   75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,000.00  66.67  33.3376160  75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  25,987.92  98.11  1.89 1,377,000.00  1,351,012.08  1,351,012.08  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  1,787,582.27  1,787,582.27  20,503.35  473,805.38  78.34  20.76 2,281,891.00 

21



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 22 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:03:23AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  904,891.00 

 904,891.00 

 436,570.19 

 436,570.19 

 436,570.19 

 436,570.19  20,503.35 

 20,503.35 

 447,817.46 

 447,817.46 
TOTAL: INCOME  868,579.00  420,784.58  420,784.58  0.00  447,794.42 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  2,281,891.00  1,787,582.27  1,787,582.27  20,503.35  473,805.38 

 48.45

 48.25

 48.25

 78.34

 51.55

 49.49

 49.49

 20.76

SUMMARY FOR 010 - GENERAL FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

22



 

 

 

 

7. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 7.2 Budget Report Charter 
 

 

 



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

LCFF State Aid  Charters - Current Year

 1,705,316.14  25.90  74.14090-00000-0-00000-00000-80111-0   2,300,093.00  594,776.86  594,776.86  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,705,316.14  25.86  74.1480111  2,300,093.00  594,776.86  594,776.86  0.00 

Education Protection Account - Charter Schools

 30,362.00  50.70  49.34090-14000-0-00000-00000-80121-0   61,540.00  31,178.00  31,178.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  30,362.00  50.66  49.3480121  61,540.00  31,178.00  31,178.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

(660,128.47) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0   0.00  660,128.47  660,128.47  0.00 

TOTAL: (660,128.47) 0.00  0.0080190  0.00  660,128.47  660,128.47  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid Charters - Prior Years

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80191-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0080191  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

 169,139.00  67.40  32.58090-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0   519,139.00  350,000.00  350,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  169,139.00  67.42  32.5880960  519,139.00  350,000.00  350,000.00  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 18,629.00  74.80  25.19090-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   73,948.00  55,319.00  55,319.00  0.00 

 28,188.75  33.80  66.25090-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   42,551.00  14,362.25  14,362.25  0.00 

 82,751.46  42.50  57.50090-32120-0-00000-00000-82900-0   143,919.00  61,167.54  61,167.54  0.00 

 167,721.00  31.40  68.62090-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0   244,407.00  76,686.00  76,686.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.48  100.00  0.02090-32150-0-00000-00000-82900-0   2,486.00  2,485.52  2,485.52  0.00 

 28,472.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0   28,472.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,535.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-00000-00000-82900-0   6,535.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18,561.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-00000-00000-82900-0   18,561.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 31,996.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-00000-00000-82900-0   31,996.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15,259.45  13.40  86.58090-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0   17,624.00  2,364.55  2,364.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,900.00  0.00  100.00090-41270-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  407,014.14  34.29  65.7182900  619,399.00  212,384.86  212,384.86  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

 5,366.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0   5,366.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  5,366.00  0.00  100.0085500  5,366.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 50,613.60  0.00  100.91090-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   50,155.00 (458.60) (458.60)  0.00 

 20,491.69  0.00  102.46090-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   20,000.00 (491.69) (491.69)  0.00 

TOTAL:  71,105.29  0.00  101.3585600  70,155.00 (950.29) (950.29)  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 39,624.00  55.00  45.00090-26000-0-00000-00000-85900-0   88,053.00  48,429.00  48,429.00  0.00 

 11,277.00  80.00  20.00090-62660-0-00000-00000-85900-0   56,385.00  45,108.00  45,108.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(106,898.00) 0.00  0.00090-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  106,898.00  106,898.00  0.00 

 9,841.00  0.00  3,280.33090-74250-0-00000-00000-85900-0   300.00 (9,541.00) (9,541.00)  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-00000-85900-0   9,541.00  9,541.00  9,541.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (46,156.00) 129.92  0.0085900  154,279.00  200,435.00  200,435.00  0.00 

Interest

 927.78  0.00  927.78090-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0   100.00 (827.78) (827.78)  0.00 

TOTAL:  927.78  0.00  927.7886600  100.00 (827.78) (827.78)  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(372,543.00) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0  (372,543.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 240,438.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0   240,438.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 132,105.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0   132,105.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-14000-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  1,682,945.88  54.88  45.12 3,730,071.00  2,047,125.12  2,047,125.12  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  45.12 1,682,945.88  0.00  54.88 2,047,125.12  2,047,125.12  3,730,071.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 313,187.98  65.80  34.23090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   915,000.00  601,812.02  601,812.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 51,470.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   51,470.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-11000-0   17,280.00  17,280.00  17,280.00  0.00 

 29,514.68  57.80  42.16090-32120-0-11100-10000-11000-0   70,000.00  40,485.32  40,485.32  0.00 

 10,284.90  77.10  22.86090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0   45,000.00  34,715.10  34,715.10  0.00 

 18,922.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-11000-0   18,922.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,344.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-11000-0   4,344.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,340.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-11000-0   12,340.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21,272.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-11000-0   21,272.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,247.28  12.50  87.45090-40350-0-11100-10000-11000-0   6,000.00  752.72  752.72  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(29,548.32) 174.30  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-11000-0   39,770.00  69,318.32  69,318.32  0.00 

TOTAL:  437,034.52  63.62  36.3811000  1,201,398.00  764,363.48  764,363.48  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 6,040.24  79.90  20.13090-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0   30,000.00  23,959.76  23,959.76  0.00 

(2,113.75) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-11002-0   0.00  2,113.75  2,113.75  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,926.49  86.91  13.0911002  30,000.00  26,073.51  26,073.51  0.00 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-12000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0012000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 36,282.40  65.40  34.55090-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0   105,000.00  68,717.60  68,717.60  0.00 

 11,570.00  35.00  65.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0   17,800.00  6,230.00  6,230.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  47,852.40  61.03  38.9713000  122,800.00  74,947.60  74,947.60  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 4,996.95  15.60  84.42090-00000-0-11100-40000-19000-0   5,919.00  922.05  922.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,996.95  15.58  84.4219000  5,919.00  922.05  922.05  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  493,810.36  63.69  36.31 1,360,117.00  866,306.64  866,306.64  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 26,990.79  59.70  40.28090-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0   67,000.00  40,009.21  40,009.21  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14,219.61  64.50  35.55090-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   40,000.00  25,780.39  25,780.39  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   6,450.00  6,450.00  6,450.00  0.00 

 9,330.44  49.60  50.43090-32120-0-11100-10000-21000-0   18,500.00  9,169.56  9,169.56  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-21000-0   1,723.16  1,723.16  1,723.16  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  50,540.84  62.19  37.8121000  133,673.16  83,132.32  83,132.32  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20,707.09  67.10  32.87090-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0   63,000.00  42,292.91  42,292.91  0.00 

 3,382.50  42.90  57.15090-00000-0-11100-40000-22000-0   5,919.00  2,536.50  2,536.50  0.00 

 15,929.56  58.10  41.92090-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0   38,000.00  22,070.44  22,070.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,276.53  69.30  30.65090-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0   27,000.00  18,723.47  18,723.47  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-22000-0   890.00  890.00  890.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-82000-22000-0   1,335.00  1,335.00  1,335.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-31400-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-40000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 314.24  84.30  15.71090-32130-0-00000-31400-22000-0   2,000.00  1,685.76  1,685.76  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,142.03) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-22000-0   0.00  1,142.03  1,142.03  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,395.45  46.00  53.95090-74260-0-00000-82000-22000-0   10,000.00  4,604.55  4,604.55  0.00 

TOTAL:  52,863.34  64.32  35.6822000  148,144.00  95,280.66  95,280.66  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0   3,115.00  3,115.00  3,115.00  0.00 

 21,052.10  69.90  30.07090-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0   70,000.00  48,947.90  48,947.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,696.86  64.60  35.45090-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0   33,000.00  21,303.14  21,303.14  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-72000-23000-0   1,780.00  1,780.00  1,780.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-23000-0   890.00  890.00  890.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  32,748.96  69.90  30.1023000  108,785.00  76,036.04  76,036.04  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 26,130.78  41.90  58.07090-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0   45,000.00  18,869.22  18,869.22  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 5 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 7,891.84  65.70  34.31090-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0   23,000.00  15,108.16  15,108.16  0.00 

(8,205.57) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  8,205.57  8,205.57  0.00 

 5,206.36  33.30  66.75090-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0   7,800.00  2,593.64  2,593.64  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-27000-24000-0   890.00  890.00  890.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  31,023.41  59.55  40.4524000  76,690.00  45,666.59  45,666.59  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 20,579.86  62.60  37.42090-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0   55,000.00  34,420.14  34,420.14  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,735.67  65.90  34.08090-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0   31,500.00  20,764.33  20,764.33  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-27000-29000-0   445.00  445.00  445.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-29000-0   2,670.00  2,670.00  2,670.00  0.00 

 8,616.84  16.70  83.34090-32130-0-00000-27000-29000-0   10,340.00  1,723.16  1,723.16  0.00 

 20,395.14  32.00  67.98090-32130-0-11100-10000-29000-0   30,000.00  9,604.86  9,604.86  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 573.93  61.70  38.26090-74260-0-11100-10000-29000-0   1,500.00  926.07  926.07  0.00 

TOTAL:  60,901.44  53.67  46.3329000  131,455.00  70,553.56  70,553.56  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  228,077.99  61.91  38.09 598,747.16  370,669.17  370,669.17  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 5,372.96  68.40  31.61090-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0   17,000.00  11,627.04  11,627.04  0.00 

 52,030.88  65.80  34.23090-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   152,000.00  99,969.12  99,969.12  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,795.87  37.00  63.01090-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0   2,850.00  1,054.13  1,054.13  0.00 

 8,300.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   8,300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,649.88  59.60  40.43090-32120-0-11100-10000-31010-0   11,500.00  6,850.12  6,850.12  0.00 

 1,421.04  80.30  19.74090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0   7,200.00  5,778.96  5,778.96  0.00 

 3,017.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-31010-0   3,017.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 692.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-31010-0   692.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,965.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,965.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,387.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-31010-0   3,387.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 6 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 1,067.65  10.70  89.34090-40350-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,195.00  127.35  127.35  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(5,379.62) 184.70  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-31010-0   6,349.00  11,728.62  11,728.62  0.00 

TOTAL:  78,319.66  63.65  36.3531010  215,455.00  137,135.34  137,135.34  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

 472.94  52.70  47.29090-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0   1,000.00  527.06  527.06  0.00 

 5,536.66  38.80  61.18090-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0   9,050.00  3,513.34  3,513.34  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,009.60  40.20  59.8031020  10,050.00  4,040.40  4,040.40  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 6,027.07  41.80  58.23090-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0   10,350.00  4,322.93  4,322.93  0.00 

 7,535.14  65.00  35.05090-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0   21,500.00  13,964.86  13,964.86  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,810.62  66.80  33.18090-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0   14,500.00  9,689.38  9,689.38  0.00 

 13,144.87  54.70  45.33090-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0   29,000.00  15,855.13  15,855.13  0.00 

(1,879.89) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  1,879.89  1,879.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,743.67  57.50  42.54090-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0   8,800.00  5,056.33  5,056.33  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,629.89  66.50  33.55090-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0   13,800.00  9,170.11  9,170.11  0.00 

 4,093.70  59.10  40.94090-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   10,000.00  5,906.30  5,906.30  0.00 

 0.45  99.60  0.39090-32100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   115.00  114.55  114.55  0.00 

 2,399.24  46.70  53.32090-32120-0-11100-10000-32020-0   4,500.00  2,100.76  2,100.76  0.00 

 1,974.22  16.70  83.34090-32130-0-00000-27000-32020-0   2,369.00  394.78  394.78  0.00 

 70.26  71.90  28.10090-32130-0-00000-31400-32020-0   250.00  179.74  179.74  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  46,549.24  59.59  40.4132020  115,184.00  68,634.76  68,634.76  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

6



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 7 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 405.29  59.50  40.53090-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0   1,000.00  594.71  594.71  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20.59  58.80  41.18090-32130-0-11100-10000-33012-0   50.00  29.41  29.41  0.00 

TOTAL:  425.88  59.44  40.5633012  1,050.00  624.12  624.12  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 553.60  64.30  35.72090-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0   1,550.00  996.40  996.40  0.00 

 4,526.22  66.70  33.28090-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   13,600.00  9,073.78  9,073.78  0.00 

 66.63  16.70  83.29090-00000-0-11100-40000-33013-0   80.00  13.37  13.37  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 169.63  34.80  65.24090-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0   260.00  90.37  90.37  0.00 

 760.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   760.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.44  99.80  0.18090-32100-0-11100-10000-33013-0   251.00  250.56  250.56  0.00 

 437.95  57.30  42.73090-32120-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,025.00  587.05  587.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 126.01  80.90  19.09090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0   660.00  533.99  533.99  0.00 

 274.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-33013-0   274.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 63.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-33013-0   63.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 179.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-33013-0   179.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 308.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-33013-0   308.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 98.14  10.00  90.04090-40350-0-11100-10000-33013-0   109.00  10.86  10.86  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(428.12) 174.20  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33013-0   577.00  1,005.12  1,005.12  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,134.50  63.78  36.2233013  19,696.00  12,561.50  12,561.50  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 8 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

OASDI, classified positions

 1,630.10  41.80  58.22090-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0   2,800.00  1,169.90  1,169.90  0.00 

 1,828.53  68.50  31.53090-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0   5,800.00  3,971.47  3,971.47  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,377.82  65.60  34.45090-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0   4,000.00  2,622.18  2,622.18  0.00 

 3,135.37  59.50  40.46090-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0   7,750.00  4,614.63  4,614.63  0.00 

(508.74) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  508.74  508.74  0.00 

 482.74  24.60  75.43090-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0   640.00  157.26  157.26  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,339.20  6.40  93.57090-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0   2,500.00  160.80  160.80  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,031.61  57.00  42.98090-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0   2,400.00  1,368.39  1,368.39  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,268.30  66.20  33.82090-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0   3,750.00  2,481.70  2,481.70  0.00 

 1,401.59  53.30  46.72090-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   3,000.00  1,598.41  1,598.41  0.00 

 0.41  98.50  1.46090-32100-0-00000-27000-33022-0   28.00  27.59  27.59  0.00 

 0.82  98.50  1.46090-32100-0-00000-31400-33022-0   56.00  55.18  55.18  0.00 

 0.82  98.50  1.46090-32100-0-00000-72000-33022-0   56.00  55.18  55.18  0.00 

 0.82  98.50  1.46090-32100-0-00000-81100-33022-0   56.00  55.18  55.18  0.00 

 0.23  99.70  0.28090-32100-0-00000-82000-33022-0   83.00  82.77  82.77  0.00 

 0.60  99.90  0.11090-32100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   566.00  565.40  565.40  0.00 

 0.82  98.50  1.46090-32100-0-11100-27000-33022-0   56.00  55.18  55.18  0.00 

 631.50  47.40  52.63090-32120-0-11100-10000-33022-0   1,200.00  568.50  568.50  0.00 

 543.16  16.40  83.56090-32130-0-00000-27000-33022-0   650.00  106.84  106.84  0.00 

 95.49  52.30  47.75090-32130-0-00000-31400-33022-0   200.00  104.51  104.51  0.00 

 1,197.64  37.00  63.03090-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0   1,900.00  702.36  702.36  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(70.81) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-33022-0   0.00  70.81  70.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 334.51  46.00  53.95090-74260-0-00000-82000-33022-0   620.00  285.49  285.49  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 9 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 42.58  57.40  42.58090-74260-0-11100-10000-33022-0   100.00  57.42  57.42  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  16,765.11  56.12  43.8833022  38,211.00  21,445.89  21,445.89  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 381.25  45.50  54.46090-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0   700.00  318.75  318.75  0.00 

 471.14  66.30  33.65090-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0   1,400.00  928.86  928.86  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 336.77  64.60  35.45090-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0   950.00  613.23  613.23  0.00 

 770.73  58.30  41.66090-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0   1,850.00  1,079.27  1,079.27  0.00 

(118.97) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  118.97  118.97  0.00 

 123.22  23.00  77.01090-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0   160.00  36.78  36.78  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 231.30  59.40  40.58090-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0   570.00  338.70  338.70  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 255.00  55.70  44.35090-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0   575.00  320.00  320.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 289.67  66.70  33.30090-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0   870.00  580.33  580.33  0.00 

 326.21  53.40  46.60090-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   700.00  373.79  373.79  0.00 

 0.55  92.10  7.86090-32100-0-00000-27000-33023-0   7.00  6.45  6.45  0.00 

 0.10  99.20  0.77090-32100-0-00000-31400-33023-0   13.00  12.90  12.90  0.00 

 0.20  99.20  0.77090-32100-0-00000-72000-33023-0   26.00  25.80  25.80  0.00 

 0.10  99.20  0.77090-32100-0-00000-81100-33023-0   13.00  12.90  12.90  0.00 

 0.65  96.80  3.25090-32100-0-00000-82000-33023-0   20.00  19.35  19.35  0.00 

 0.75  99.40  0.56090-32100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   133.00  132.25  132.25  0.00 

 0.10  99.20  0.77090-32100-0-11100-27000-33023-0   13.00  12.90  12.90  0.00 

 167.04  44.30  55.68090-32120-0-11100-10000-33023-0   300.00  132.96  132.96  0.00 

 125.02  16.70  83.35090-32130-0-00000-27000-33023-0   150.00  24.98  24.98  0.00 

 25.56  48.90  51.12090-32130-0-00000-31400-33023-0   50.00  24.44  24.44  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0   164.22  164.22  164.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(16.56) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-33023-0   0.00  16.56  16.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 10 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 83.23  44.50  55.49090-74260-0-00000-82000-33023-0   150.00  66.77  66.77  0.00 

 6.57  67.20  32.85090-74260-0-11100-10000-33023-0   20.00  13.43  13.43  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,459.63  60.84  39.1633023  8,834.22  5,374.59  5,374.59  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 4,788.00  60.00  40.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0   11,970.00  7,182.00  7,182.00  0.00 

 97,556.70  58.80  41.16090-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   237,000.00  139,443.30  139,443.30  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,592.40  55.60  44.40090-32120-0-11100-10000-34010-0   17,100.00  9,507.60  9,507.60  0.00 

 5,892.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-34010-0   5,892.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,352.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-34010-0   1,352.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,838.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-34010-0   3,838.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,617.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-34010-0   6,617.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-34010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(8,119.00) 165.50  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-34010-0   12,401.00  20,520.00  20,520.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  119,517.10  59.65  40.3534010  296,170.00  176,652.90  176,652.90  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 3,044.30  60.00  40.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0   7,610.00  4,565.70  4,565.70  0.00 

 9,202.90  59.80  40.19090-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0   22,900.00  13,697.10  13,697.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,654.05  60.00  40.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0   11,635.00  6,980.95  6,980.95  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,965.94  60.00  40.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0   12,415.00  7,449.06  7,449.06  0.00 

 6,087.74  60.00  40.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   15,219.00  9,131.26  9,131.26  0.00 

TOTAL:  27,954.93  59.94  40.0634020  69,779.00  41,824.07  41,824.07  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 181.40  65.40  34.55090-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0   525.00  343.60  343.60  0.00 

 1,570.98  66.60  33.43090-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   4,700.00  3,129.02  3,129.02  0.00 

 15.38  23.10  76.90090-00000-0-11100-40000-35010-0   20.00  4.62  4.62  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 57.85  35.00  65.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0   89.00  31.15  31.15  0.00 

 260.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   260.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 11 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.58  99.30  0.67090-32100-0-11100-10000-35010-0   87.00  86.42  86.42  0.00 

 147.58  57.80  42.17090-32120-0-11100-10000-35010-0   350.00  202.42  202.42  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 40.88  81.80  18.17090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0   225.00  184.12  184.12  0.00 

 95.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-35010-0   95.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 22.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-35010-0   22.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 62.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-35010-0   62.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 107.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-35010-0   107.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 36.22  9.50  90.55090-40350-0-11100-10000-35010-0   40.00  3.78  3.78  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(146.64) 173.30  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-35010-0   200.00  346.64  346.64  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,450.23  63.87  36.1335010  6,782.00  4,331.77  4,331.77  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 115.08  48.90  51.15090-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0   225.00  109.92  109.92  0.00 

 144.76  68.90  31.13090-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0   465.00  320.24  320.24  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 113.53  65.10  34.93090-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0   325.00  211.47  211.47  0.00 

 277.90  57.20  42.75090-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0   650.00  372.10  372.10  0.00 

(41.03) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  41.03  41.03  0.00 

 87.31  12.70  87.31090-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0   100.00  12.69  12.69  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 83.20  58.40  41.60090-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0   200.00  116.80  116.80  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 89.62  55.20  44.81090-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0   200.00  110.38  110.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 99.92  66.70  33.31090-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0   300.00  200.08  200.08  0.00 

 121.09  51.60  48.44090-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   250.00  128.91  128.91  0.00 

 0.77  74.30  25.67090-32100-0-00000-27000-35020-0   3.00  2.23  2.23  0.00 

 0.54  89.20  10.80090-32100-0-00000-31400-35020-0   5.00  4.46  4.46  0.00 

 0.08  99.10  0.89090-32100-0-00000-72000-35020-0   9.00  8.92  8.92  0.00 

 0.54  89.20  10.80090-32100-0-00000-81100-35020-0   5.00  4.46  4.46  0.00 

 0.31  95.60  4.43090-32100-0-00000-82000-35020-0   7.00  6.69  6.69  0.00 

 0.32  99.30  0.70090-32100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   46.00  45.68  45.68  0.00 

 0.54  89.20  10.80090-32100-0-11100-27000-35020-0   5.00  4.46  4.46  0.00 

 54.16  45.80  54.16090-32120-0-11100-10000-35020-0   100.00  45.84  45.84  0.00 

 44.38  16.30  83.74090-32130-0-00000-27000-35020-0   53.00  8.62  8.62  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 12 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 11.57  42.20  57.85090-32130-0-00000-31400-35020-0   20.00  8.43  8.43  0.00 

 93.36  37.80  62.24090-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0   150.00  56.64  56.64  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(5.71) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  5.71  5.71  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 26.99  46.00  53.98090-74260-0-00000-82000-35020-0   50.00  23.01  23.01  0.00 

 5.37  46.30  53.70090-74260-0-11100-10000-35020-0   10.00  4.63  4.63  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,324.60  58.32  41.6835020  3,178.00  1,853.40  1,853.40  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 351.96  76.90  23.08090-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0   1,525.00  1,173.04  1,173.04  0.00 

 5,317.46  66.80  33.23090-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   16,000.00  10,682.54  10,682.54  0.00 

 104.26  13.10  86.88090-00000-0-11100-40000-36010-0   120.00  15.74  15.74  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 153.67  40.90  59.10090-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0   260.00  106.33  106.33  0.00 

 750.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   750.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.86  99.70  0.29090-32100-0-11100-10000-36010-0   296.00  295.14  295.14  0.00 

 508.87  57.60  42.41090-32120-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,200.00  691.13  691.13  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-31400-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21.35  96.70  3.28090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0   650.00  628.65  628.65  0.00 

 272.00  0.00  100.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-36010-0   272.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 62.00  0.00  100.00090-32170-0-11100-10000-36010-0   62.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 177.00  0.00  100.00090-32180-0-11100-10000-36010-0   177.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 305.00  0.00  100.00090-32190-0-11100-10000-36010-0   305.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 95.13  11.90  88.08090-40350-0-11100-10000-36010-0   108.00  12.87  12.87  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(611.27) 206.90  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-36010-0   572.00  1,183.27  1,183.27  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,508.29  66.33  33.6736010  22,297.00  14,788.71  14,788.71  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 13 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 274.70  57.70  42.26090-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0   650.00  375.30  375.30  0.00 

 256.48  81.00  19.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0   1,350.00  1,093.52  1,093.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 378.02  65.60  34.37090-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0   1,100.00  721.98  721.98  0.00 

 929.34  57.80  42.24090-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0   2,200.00  1,270.66  1,270.66  0.00 

(140.07) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  140.07  140.07  0.00 

 306.71  12.40  87.63090-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0   350.00  43.29  43.29  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 166.28  70.60  29.43090-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0   565.00  398.72  398.72  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 173.24  68.50  31.50090-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0   550.00  376.76  376.76  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 186.73  78.50  21.46090-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0   870.00  683.27  683.27  0.00 

 259.86  62.90  37.12090-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   700.00  440.14  440.14  0.00 

 0.40  95.00  5.00090-32100-0-00000-27000-36020-0   8.00  7.60  7.60  0.00 

 0.80  95.00  5.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-36020-0   16.00  15.20  15.20  0.00 

 0.60  98.10  1.94090-32100-0-00000-72000-36020-0   31.00  30.40  30.40  0.00 

 0.80  95.00  5.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-36020-0   16.00  15.20  15.20  0.00 

 0.20  99.10  0.87090-32100-0-00000-82000-36020-0   23.00  22.80  22.80  0.00 

 0.24  99.80  0.15090-32100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   156.00  155.76  155.76  0.00 

 0.80  95.00  5.00090-32100-0-11100-27000-36020-0   16.00  15.20  15.20  0.00 

 193.48  44.70  55.28090-32120-0-11100-10000-36020-0   350.00  156.52  156.52  0.00 

 150.58  16.30  83.66090-32130-0-00000-27000-36020-0   180.00  29.42  29.42  0.00 

 21.23  57.50  42.46090-32130-0-00000-31400-36020-0   50.00  28.77  28.77  0.00 

 241.62  44.50  55.54090-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0   435.00  193.38  193.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(19.50) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-36020-0   0.00  19.50  19.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-00000-81100-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 66.38  54.20  45.78090-74260-0-00000-82000-36020-0   145.00  78.62  78.62  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 14 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 14.19  52.70  47.30090-74260-0-11100-10000-36020-0   30.00  15.81  15.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74260-0-11100-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,463.11  64.63  35.3736020  9,791.00  6,327.89  6,327.89  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  320,881.88  60.70  39.30 816,477.22  495,595.34  495,595.34  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,148.07  49.40  50.64090-07200-0-11100-10000-41000-0   23,989.00  11,840.93  11,840.93  0.00 

 26,000.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   26,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(25,609.15) 153.90  0.00090-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   47,500.00  73,109.15  73,109.15  0.00 

TOTAL:  12,538.92  87.14  12.8641000  97,489.00  84,950.08  84,950.08  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0042000  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 670.38  62.50  33.52090-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0   2,000.00  1,249.54  1,249.54  80.08 

 417.17  72.60  8.34090-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0   5,000.00  3,628.28  3,628.28  954.55 

 12.73  79.20  4.24090-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0   300.00  237.49  237.49  49.78 

 1,017.22  56.00  29.06090-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0   3,500.00  1,960.31  1,960.31  522.47 

 1,426.00  49.00  25.93090-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   5,500.00  2,694.20  2,694.20  1,379.80 

 562.38  24.40  18.75090-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0   3,000.00  731.67  731.67  1,705.95 

 2,864.86  68.00  11.46090-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   25,000.00  17,001.15  17,001.15  5,133.99 

 310.75  37.90  62.15090-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0   500.00  189.25  189.25  0.00 

 17.91  96.40  3.58090-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0   500.00  482.09  482.09  0.00 

(287.90) 15.40  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   24,000.00  3,686.17  3,686.17  20,601.73 

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 777.62  22.20  77.76090-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,000.00  222.38  222.38  0.00 

 4,079.00  0.00  100.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   4,079.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-31820-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,844.42  24.10  75.90090-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   7,700.00  1,855.58  1,855.58  0.00 

14



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 15 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 709.96  84.70  15.28090-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0   4,645.00  3,935.04  3,935.04  0.00 

 5,174.90  48.30  51.75090-32130-0-00000-31400-43000-0   10,000.00  4,825.10  4,825.10  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-81100-43000-0   263.48  263.48  263.48  0.00 

 76.49  97.90  2.12090-32130-0-00000-82000-43000-0   3,600.00  3,523.51  3,523.51  0.00 

 36,956.20  10.80  42.96090-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0   86,030.93  9,333.35  9,333.35  39,741.38 

 805.10  67.60  32.39090-32150-0-00000-31400-43000-0   2,486.00  1,680.90  1,680.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(267.11) 0.00  0.00090-41260-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  267.11  267.11  0.00 

 8,900.00  0.00  100.00090-41270-0-11100-10000-43000-0   8,900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 285.90  42.80  57.18090-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   500.00  214.10  214.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(102.67) 0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  102.67  102.67  0.00 

TOTAL:  70,351.31  29.25  35.4243000  198,604.41  58,083.37  58,083.37  70,169.73 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 125.13  97.90  2.09090-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   6,000.00  5,874.87  5,874.87  0.00 

 2,352.12  53.00  47.04090-07200-0-00000-31400-44000-0   5,000.00  2,647.88  2,647.88  0.00 

 24,920.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   24,920.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,000.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   10,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 532.99  46.70  53.30090-11000-0-11100-10000-44000-0   1,000.00  467.01  467.01  0.00 

 269.06  18.90  1.78090-32130-0-11100-10000-44000-0   15,133.21  2,866.38  2,866.38  11,997.77 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32150-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-24200-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-27000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-72000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(618.99) 0.00  0.00090-41260-0-00000-72000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  618.99 

(4,500.38) 0.00  0.00090-41260-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  4,500.38  4,500.38  0.00 

15



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 16 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  33,079.93  26.36  53.3144000  62,053.21  16,356.52  16,356.52  12,616.76 

TOTAL: 40000  116,070.16  44.49  32.40 358,246.62  159,389.97  159,389.97  82,786.49 

Subagreements for Services

 508.95  53.70  1.54090-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0   33,000.00  17,722.38  17,722.38  14,768.67 

TOTAL:  508.95  53.70  1.5451000  33,000.00  17,722.38  17,722.38  14,768.67 

Travel and Conferences

 2,435.35  50.10  34.79090-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0   7,000.00  3,507.76  3,507.76  1,056.89 

 934.14  64.30  23.35090-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0   4,000.00  2,573.16  2,573.16  492.70 

 295.91  40.80  59.18090-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0   500.00  204.09  204.09  0.00 

 3,330.00  44.50  55.50090-07200-0-00000-74100-52000-0   6,000.00  2,670.00  2,670.00  0.00 

 290.00  70.00  9.67090-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0   3,000.00  2,100.00  2,100.00  610.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.90  99.90  0.08090-32120-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,149.00  1,148.10  1,148.10  0.00 

 223.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-00000-74100-52000-0   223.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,851.90  38.30  61.73090-32130-0-11100-10000-52000-0   3,000.00  1,148.10  1,148.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-24200-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 127.42  0.00  8.49090-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  1,372.58 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73110-0-00000-74100-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-72000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  9,488.62  50.63  35.9852000  26,372.00  13,351.21  13,351.21  3,532.17 

Dues and Memberships

 378.77  87.40  12.63090-00000-0-00000-27000-53000-0   3,000.00  2,621.23  2,621.23  0.00 

 43.50  94.60  5.44090-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0   800.00  756.50  756.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-24200-53000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21.50  96.40  3.58090-40350-0-00000-27000-53000-0   600.00  578.50  578.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  443.77  89.91  10.0953000  4,400.00  3,956.23  3,956.23  0.00 

Other Insurance

 48.13  99.80  0.18090-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0   27,000.00  26,951.87  26,951.87  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,048.13  92.94  7.0654500  29,000.00  26,951.87  26,951.87  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,012.72  73.40  2.01090-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0   150,000.00  110,060.77  110,060.77  36,926.51 

16



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 17 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  4,012.72  72.89  2.6655000  151,000.00  110,060.77  110,060.77  36,926.51 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 306.00  53.80  46.22090-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0   662.00  356.00  356.00  0.00 

 14,898.16  40.40  59.59090-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0   25,000.00  10,101.84  10,101.84  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-81100-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,204.16  37.81  62.1956000  27,662.00  10,457.84  10,457.84  0.00 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,327.32  80.20  15.45090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0   28,000.00  22,448.42  22,448.42  1,224.26 

 12,069.45  29.90  40.23090-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0   30,000.00  8,972.62  8,972.62  8,957.93 

 3,044.19  40.50  30.44090-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   10,000.00  4,054.49  4,054.49  2,901.32 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-73000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30,776.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0   30,776.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,097.08  71.10  12.46090-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0   65,000.00  46,199.30  46,199.30  10,703.62 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,454.15  41.30  58.67090-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   11,000.00  4,545.85  4,545.85  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-06205-0-00000-85000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,324.00  17.10  82.86090-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0   12,460.00  2,136.00  2,136.00  0.00 

 11,258.26  17.70  70.36090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   16,000.00  2,828.24  2,828.24  1,913.50 

 600.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0   600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,822.89  5.90  94.10090-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0   3,000.00  177.11  177.11  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-31400-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 986.78  91.80  8.22090-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0   12,000.00  11,013.22  11,013.22  0.00 

 450.00  10.00  90.00090-32130-0-00000-27000-58000-0   500.00  50.00  50.00  0.00 

 3,266.78  69.40  16.33090-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0   20,000.00  13,876.32  13,876.32  2,856.90 

 0.10  0.00  0.01090-32130-0-11100-31100-58000-0   1,187.00  0.00  0.00  1,186.90 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-00000-24200-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,072.00  0.00  100.00090-40350-0-00000-21000-58000-0   8,072.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-42010-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 469.25  94.10  5.87090-63000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   8,000.00  7,530.75  7,530.75  0.00 

17



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 18 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  103,018.25  48.26  40.1558000  256,595.00  123,832.32  123,832.32  29,744.43 

Communications

 12,749.18  61.80  25.50090-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0   50,000.00  30,919.71  30,919.71  6,331.11 

TOTAL:  12,749.18  61.84  25.5059000  50,000.00  30,919.71  30,919.71  6,331.11 

TOTAL: 50000  149,473.78  58.35  25.86 578,029.00  337,252.33  337,252.33  91,302.89 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0064000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0071420  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  2,229,213.45  2,229,213.45  174,089.38  1,308,314.17  60.06  35.25 3,711,617.00 

18



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 19 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:02AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  3,711,617.00 

 3,711,617.00 

 2,229,213.45 

 2,229,213.45 

 2,229,213.45 

 2,229,213.45  174,089.38 

 174,089.38 

 1,308,314.17 

 1,308,314.17 
TOTAL: INCOME  3,730,071.00  2,047,125.12  2,047,125.12  0.00  1,682,945.88 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  3,711,617.00  2,229,213.45  2,229,213.45  174,089.38  1,308,314.17 

 54.88

 60.06

 60.06

 60.06

 45.12

 35.25

 35.25

 35.25

SUMMARY FOR 090 - CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

19



 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.3 Cafeteria Report 



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:36AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Child Nutrition Programs

 28,284.75  74.30  25.71130-53100-0-00000-00000-82200-0   110,000.00  81,715.25  81,715.25  0.00 

TOTAL:  28,284.75  74.29  25.7182200  110,000.00  81,715.25  81,715.25  0.00 

Child Nutrition

 2,078.61  85.20  14.85130-53100-0-00000-00000-85200-0   14,000.00  11,921.39  11,921.39  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,078.61  85.15  14.8585200  14,000.00  11,921.39  11,921.39  0.00 

Food Service Sales

 494.72  50.50  49.47130-53100-0-00000-00000-86340-0   1,000.00  505.28  505.28  0.00 

TOTAL:  494.72  50.53  49.4786340  1,000.00  505.28  505.28  0.00 

Interest

 53.27  64.50  35.51130-53100-0-00000-00000-86600-0   150.00  96.73  96.73  0.00 

TOTAL:  53.27  64.49  35.5186600  150.00  96.73  96.73  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 141.50  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00 (141.50) (141.50)  0.00 

TOTAL:  141.50  0.00  0.0086620  0.00 (141.50) (141.50)  0.00 

To Cafeteria Fund, From General Fund

 25,000.00  66.70  33.33130-53100-0-00000-00000-89160-0   75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,000.00  66.67  33.3389160  75,000.00  50,000.00  50,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  56,052.85  71.99  28.01 200,150.00  144,097.15  144,097.15  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  28.01 56,052.85  0.00  71.99 144,097.15  144,097.15  200,150.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 10,223.72  60.70  39.32130-53100-0-00000-37000-22000-0   26,000.00  15,776.28  15,776.28  0.00 

TOTAL:  10,223.72  60.68  39.3222000  26,000.00  15,776.28  15,776.28  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 18,786.24  66.50  33.55130-53100-0-00000-37000-23000-0   56,000.00  37,213.76  37,213.76  0.00 

TOTAL:  18,786.24  66.45  33.5523000  56,000.00  37,213.76  37,213.76  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  29,009.96  64.62  35.38 82,000.00  52,990.04  52,990.04  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 6,760.02  64.20  35.77130-53100-0-00000-37000-32020-0   18,900.00  12,139.98  12,139.98  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,760.02  64.23  35.7732020  18,900.00  12,139.98  12,139.98  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:36AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 1,814.60  64.40  35.58130-53100-0-00000-37000-33022-0   5,100.00  3,285.40  3,285.40  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,814.60  64.42  35.5833022  5,100.00  3,285.40  3,285.40  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 431.66  64.00  35.97130-53100-0-00000-37000-33023-0   1,200.00  768.34  768.34  0.00 

TOTAL:  431.66  64.03  35.9733023  1,200.00  768.34  768.34  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 6,840.00  60.00  40.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-34020-0   17,100.00  10,260.00  10,260.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,840.00  60.00  40.0034020  17,100.00  10,260.00  10,260.00  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 185.03  58.90  41.12130-53100-0-00000-37000-35020-0   450.00  264.97  264.97  0.00 

TOTAL:  185.03  58.88  41.1235020  450.00  264.97  264.97  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 295.38  75.40  24.62130-53100-0-00000-37000-36020-0   1,200.00  904.62  904.62  0.00 

TOTAL:  295.38  75.39  24.6236020  1,200.00  904.62  904.62  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  16,326.69  62.85  37.15 43,950.00  27,623.31  27,623.31  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 2,338.98  22.00  77.97130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0   3,000.00  661.02  661.02  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,338.98  22.03  77.9743000  3,000.00  661.02  661.02  0.00 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0044000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Food

 2,328.26  66.00  4.66130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0   50,000.00  32,983.72  32,983.72  14,688.02 

TOTAL:  2,328.26  65.97  4.6647000  50,000.00  32,983.72  32,983.72  14,688.02 

TOTAL: 40000  4,667.24  63.48  8.81 53,000.00  33,644.74  33,644.74  14,688.02 

Travel and Conferences

 90.14  9.90  90.14130-53100-0-00000-37000-52000-0   100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:36AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  90.14  9.86  90.1452000  100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000  90.14  9.86  90.14 100.00  9.86  9.86  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  114,267.95  114,267.95  14,688.02  50,094.03  63.82  27.98 179,050.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 2/28/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2022

FROM: 7/1/2021 TO 2/28/2022

11:04:36AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  179,050.00 

 179,050.00 

 114,267.95 

 114,267.95 

 114,267.95 

 114,267.95  14,688.02 

 14,688.02 

 50,094.03 

 50,094.03 
TOTAL: INCOME  200,150.00  144,097.15  144,097.15  0.00  56,052.85 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  179,050.00  114,267.95  114,267.95  14,688.02  50,094.03 

 71.99

 63.82

 63.82

 63.82

 28.01

 27.98

 27.98

 27.98

SUMMARY FOR 130 - CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

4



 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.4 Enrollment Report Charter 





 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.5 Enrollment Report District 





 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.6 Payroll Report 







 

 

 

 

7. Consent Action Items 7.7 Vendor Payment Report 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-zy8RpNal4n4nWhImhM5EMdCRgWotehh/view?usp=sharing




















 

 

 

 

8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 8.1 Approve Minutes of the February 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

 

 

 



 

 

Board of Trustees 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

February 10, 2022 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held in a public Board Meeting in the Sequoia 

Union Gymnasium February 10, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Members Present 
Nicole Ray, Anna Eynaud,  James McNulty, Brad Ward 

Members Absent Lane Anderson 

Visitors Present 
Ken Horn 

1. Call to Order In the absence of Board President, Lane Anderson, Board Secretary, 

Brad Ward called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. 

2.  Flag Salute 
Board Secretary, Brad Ward led in the flag salute 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Anna Eynaud the 

Board votes to approve the agenda. 

4. Comments from the 

Public 

5. Board Governance 

Training 

No public comment and no online public comments 

 

Josh Whiteside from Lozano Smith provided Board Governance 

Training 

 

6. Discussion & Reports 

 

6.1 Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Ken Horn, provided an update on the Cougar Pride 

Assemblies; Field Trips; Drama; and Facilities. 

6.2 Discussion on Ag Farm Property 

Motion made by James McNulty, seconded by Anna Eynaud to 

hold the 5.3 Discussion on Ag Farm Property until after Closed 

Session. Motion carries. 

6.3 CDE Responds to District Request for J13A Emergency Day 

Waiver 
Mr. Horn explained to the Board that the CDE denied our J13A 

waiver and our appeal and will make us use our Monday, June 6th 

Professional Development Day as our last day of school. Mr. Horn 

said it would be a 12:45 pm release. 

6.4 Governor’s Budget 
Mr. Horn presented a slide presentation with highlights and a 

review of the Governor’s January Proposed Budget. Mr. Horn 

advised that we will have more accurate numbers to plan around at 

the Governor’s May Revision Budget. 

6.5 TCOE Review of the First Period Interim Report 2021-2022 
Mr. Horn highlighted the remarks of TCOE endorsing the Sequoia 



 

 

Union First Period Interim Budget Report. 

6.6 Business Report 
Mr. Horn provided the Business Report in the absence of Diana 

Hernandez. Mr. Horn updated the Board on the status of 

enrollment; the cafeteria budget; District/Charter Budget; and 

Vendor monthly payments. 

 

7. Consent Action Items 

  

   

7.1 Budget Report District 

7.2 Budget Report Charter 

7.3 Cafeteria Report 

7.4 Enrollment Report Charter 

7.5 Enrollment Report District 

7.6 Payroll Report 

7.7 Vendor Payment Report 

On the motion of Nicole Ray, seconded by Anna Eynaud, the 

Board votes to approve Consent Action Items 7.1-7.7. 

 

8. Other Action Items 8.1 Approve Minutes from January 13, 2022 Regular Board 

Meeting 

On the motion of Nicole Ray, seconded by Anna Eynaud, the 

Board approve the Minutes from the January 13, 2022 Regular 

Board Meeting. 

8.2 Approve Grant Application for Electric Cart 

On the motion of Anna Nicole Ray, seconded by Anna Eynaud, 

the Board votes to approve the Grant Application for the purchase 

of an Electric Cart. 

8.3 Approve the 2022 Comprehensive School Safety Plan  

On the motion of Nicole Ray, seconded by Anna Eynaud, the 

Board votes to approve the 2022 Comprehensive School Safety 

Plan. 

8.4 Approve the MAXIM Healthcare Staffing Services Contract 

On the motion of Nicole Ray, seconded by Anna Eynaud, the 

Board votes to approve the MAXIM Healthcare Staffing Services 

Contract. 

8.5 Approve the 2022 COVID-19 Hardship Staff Stipend 

On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Nicole Ray the 

Board votes to approve the 2022 COVID-19 Hardship Staff 

Stipend. 

8.6 Approve the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified 

Educators 

On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Nicole Ray, the 

Board votes to approve the Declaration of Need for Fully 

Qualified Educators. 

 



 

 

9.1 Organizational Business  9.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss 

in Future Meetings 

Mr. Horn updated the Board on the Ceremony for the dedication of 

the Ag Farm at the March 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting. 

 

10. Closed Session On the motion of Anna Eyenaud, seconded by Nicole Ray,  

    the Board votes to move into closed session at 7:14 pm 

 

10.1 Board Secretary, Brad Ward says there is nothing to report out of 

Closed Session. 

 

11. Adjournment     On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Nicole Ray 

    the Board votes to adjourn the meeting at 8:06 pm 

 

 



 

 

 

 

8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 8.2 Approve Minutes of the February 24, 2022 Special Board Meeting 

 

 



 

 

Board of Trustees 

Special Board Meeting Minutes 

February 24, 2022 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held in a public Board Meeting in the Sequoia 

Union Gymnasium February 24, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Members Present 
Lane Anderson, Nicole Ray, and James McNulty 

Members Absent Brad Ward and Anna Eynaud  

Visitors Present 
Ken Horn 

1. Call to Order 
President, Lane Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

2.  Flag Salute 
President, Lane Anderson led in the flag salute 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Nicole Ray the Board 

votes to approve the agenda. 

4. Comments from the 

Public 

No public comment and no online public comments 

 

 

5. Discussion & Reports 

 

 

5.1 2021 LCAP Mid-Year Report Charter 
Superintendent Ken Horn reviewed the 2021 LCAP Mid-Year 

Report for the Charter and answered questions from the Board. 

 

5.2 2021 LCAP Mid-Year Report District 

Superintendent Ken Horn reviewed the 2021 LCAP Mid-Year 

Reports for the District and answered questions from the Board. 

 

6. Organizational Business The Board discussed the need to begin an AG Advisory Committee 

and an AG Foundation as future agenda items. 

 

 
 

7. Closed Session On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Nicole Ray,  

    the Board votes to move into closed session. 

 

Board President, Lane Anderson says there is nothing to report out of   

Closed Session at 7:32 pm. 

 

8. Adjournment   On the motion of James McNulty, seconded by Nicole Ray 

    the Board votes to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 pm 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 8.3 Approve Construction Contract for Business Office Repairs to Roof and 
Cabinets 
 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 8.4 Approve Resolution of Reduction of Classified School Services 



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD 

OF THE 

SEQUOIA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _NO. 2021-22-07_ 

 

 

In the Matter of the Decision )  RESOLUTION OF RELEASE AND 

Not to Reemploy Temporary )   NON-REEMPLOYMENT 

Certificated Employee’s )   OF DESIGNATED TEMPORARY 

    )   CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE’S 

________________________) 

  

 WHEREAS, Education Code section 44954 authorizes the Governing Board to release  

a temporary certificated employee at the conclusion of the school year; 

 WHEREAS, Education Code section 44954 authorizes the Board to give notice to any 

temporary certificated employee of the Board’s decision not to reemploy the employee for the 

next succeeding school year;  

 WHEREAS, the employee’s listed on Exhibit A are temporary certificated employee’s 

working under a temporary contract with the District;  

 WHEREAS, the Governing Board has decided to release these temporary employee’s 

effective June 6, 2022 [last day of school] and not reemploy these certificated employee’s for the 

2022-2023 school year; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Sequoia 

Union School District hereby notifies the employee’s listed on Exhibit A of the Board’s decision 

to release the employee’s at the end of this school year and not reemploy these employee’s for 

the upcoming school year in accordance with the provisions of Education Code sections 35160 

and 44954 and all other applicable provisions of law.  The Superintendent and/or his designee 

are hereby authorized and directed to issue the notice of release to the employee’s listed on 

Exhibit A. The Superintendent and/or his designee are also authorized to take any other actions 

necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

 

 



This Resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Sequoia Union School District held on 

March 10, 2022, by the following vote: 

  

 AYES:  _____ 

 NOES:  _____ 

 ABSENT: _____ 

 ABSTAIN: _____ 

   

Dated: March 10, 2022 

       _______________________________ 

                                     Lane Anderson, Board President 

 
       
 
I, Brad Ward, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Sequoia Union School District, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted by the 

Governing Board during its meeting held on March 10, 2022. 

 

 

                                                   

        Lane Anderson, Board Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SEQUOIA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

  

RESOLUTION OF RELEASE/NON-REEMPLOYMENT OF  

TEMPORARY CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE’S 

 

 

Certificated Employee 

 

[Jessica Peck] 

 

Certificated Employee 

 

[Cassandra Rey] 

 
 



8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 8.5: Approve the A.B. 361 "State of Emergency" Teleconfrencing Provisions for the 
Brown Act 



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

On September 15, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill (AB) 361, amending the 
Ralph M. Brown Act to allow local agencies to continue conducting public meetings 
remotely during a state of emergency, so long as certain requirements are met.  As 
explained in more detail below, public agencies who wish to conduct meetings 
remotely on or after October 1, 2021, must make specific findings, every thirty days, 
and ensure conditions related to public participation are satisfied.  

Background 

Generally, if a local agency elects to use teleconferencing for a public meeting, the 

Brown Act requires: (1) a quorum of the legislative body to participate from within the 

boundaries of the agency’s jurisdiction, (2) the public agency to post notice of each 

teleconference location, and (3) the public be allowed to address the legislative body 

from each teleconference location.    

Beginning in March 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Orders (Prior Orders) 

relaxing these Brown Act provisions, allowing public agencies greater flexibility in 

holding remote meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic.  The Prior Orders, suspending 

the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements and confirming the use of internet-based 

service options for holding public meetings, were set to expire on September 30, 2021. 

In light of this looming deadline, AB 361 was passed and amends the Brown Act to 

allow public agencies to continue conducting remote meetings during a state of 

emergency without the need to comply with all of the teleconferencing requirements.  

While AB 361 was an urgency measure, effective upon the Governor’s signature, the 

Governor also signed a new Executive Order, clarifying that most of the requirements 

of AB 361 become effective October 1, 2021.  

Although the Governor waived the applicability of AB 361 until October 1, 2021, local 

agencies retain the option of meeting before October 1 to make the required findings 

under AB 361 in order to hold future meetings remotely. If a local agency does not do 

so, it will have to have a separate meeting in October to make the necessary findings 

before any regular or special meetings otherwise scheduled for October can be held 

remotely.   

Applicability of AB 361 

AB 361 Creates Exemptions to Brown Act Virtual Meeting 
Requirements During a State of Emergency 

September 22, 2021

Number 26 

Written by: 

Anne L. Collins 

Partner  

Sacramento  

Ryan P. Tung 

Partner 

Los Angeles  

Stephanie E. Darand 

Law Clerk 

Walnut Creek 



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

Under the urgency legislation, a local agency may utilize the more “relaxed” Brown Act teleconferencing 

requirements in any of the following circumstances:  

1. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended 

measures to promote social distancing; or 

2. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency’s meeting is for the purpose of 

determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 

present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 

3. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency has determined, by majority vote, 

that as a result of the emergency meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or 

safety of attendees.  

AB 361 defines a “state of emergency” as a state of emergency proclaimed pursuant to Section 8625 of the 

California Emergency Services Act.  Importantly, this includes the current state of emergency proclaimed by 

the Governor due to the COVID-19 Pandemic.  

To continue to rely on the relaxed teleconferencing provisions, the local agency must reconsider the 

circumstances of the state of emergency and make the following findings by majority vote, every 30 days: 

 The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in 

person; or 

 State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing. 

Virtual Meeting Requirements Under AB 361 

For all remote meetings held under AB 361, local agencies are required to meet the following public 

participation and notice requirements (note that some of these requirements differ from what had been in 

place under the Prior Orders):  

 Meeting agendas and notices must describe how members of the public may access the meeting and 

offer public comment, and identify and include an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in 

option or an internet-based service option; 

 The public must have the opportunity to address the legislative body and comment in real time. The 

local agencies may still allow for the public to submit comments in advance of the meeting, but the 

local agency must also provide an option for the public to comment in real time; 

 If a timed public comment period is provided on an agenda, whether on a specific agenda item or in 

general, registration and the public comment period cannot close until the time has elapsed.  If public 

comment is taken separately on each agenda item, the legislative body must allow a reasonable 

amount of time per item to allow members of the public the opportunity to provide public comment, 

register, or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public comment;  



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

 Local agencies are permitted to use platforms which, incidental to their use and deployment, may 

require users to register for an account with that platform so long as the platform is not under the 

control of the local agency; 

 If there is a disruption in the broadcast of a public meeting using the call-in option or the internet-

based option, or there is a disruption within the agency’s control which prevents members of the 

public from offering comments, the agency must not take any action on items appearing on the 

agenda until full access is restored. 

Meeting agendas are not required to be posted at all teleconference locations, and local agencies are not 

required to make each teleconference location accessible to the public, provided that members of the public 

are afforded the opportunity to provide public comment remotely. 

Takeaways  

AB 361 creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act that extend flexibility for remote public meetings 

during proclaimed emergencies, through January 1, 2024.  For state and local agencies that are subject to the 

Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act and the Gloria Romero Open Meetings Act, AB 361 establishes similarly 

relaxed guidance for virtual public meetings, until January 31, 2022.  State and local agencies must give the 

public notice and an opportunity to comment and participate at meetings in real time, even using remote 

means, and they must comply with certain prerequisites in order to rely on the remote meeting provisions, 

including reconsideration of the circumstances and need for remote meetings every 30 days.  While this new 

law relaxes certain remote meeting requirements relating to member participation, agendas, and public 

accessibility at remote locations, the underlying aim of the Brown Act—to ensure meetings of local agencies 

be open and public—remains. 

If you have any questions about AB 361 or about Brown Act or board governance issues in general, please 

contact the author of this Client News Brief or an attorney at one of our eight offices located statewide. You 

can also subscribe to our podcasts, follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn or download our mobile app. 

As the information contained herein is necessarily general, its application to a particular set of facts and 

circumstances may vary.  For this reason, this News Brief does not constitute legal advice.  We recommend 

that you consult with your counsel prior to acting on the information contained herein. 



8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 8.6 Approve DRAFT Instructional Calendar School Year 2022/2023



Instructional Calender
2022-2023

 

                        July 2022                                                                      August 2022                                                                September 2022

Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sat

 1 2 MD MD 6  1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 MD 11 12 13 4 5 6 MD 8 9 10

10 11 12 13 14 15 15 14 15 16 MD 18 19 20 11 12 13 MD 15 16 17

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 MD 25 26 27 18 19 20 MD 22 23 24

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 MD 25 26 27 MD 29 30

31

                     October 2022                                                            November 2022                                                         December 2022

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sat

 1  1 MD 3 4 5  1 2 3

2 8 6 7 8 MD 10 11 12 4 5 6 MD 8 9 10

9 10 11 MD 13 14 15 13 14 15 MD 17 18 19 11 12 13 MD 15 16 17

16 17 18 MD 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

23 24 25 MD 27 28 29 27 28 29 MD 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

30 31

                       January 2023                                                              February 2023                                                            March 2023

Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sat

1 3 MD 5 6 7  MD 2 3 4  MD 2 3 4

8 9 10 MD 12 13 14 5 6 7 MD 9 10 11 5 6 7 MD 9 10 11

15 16 17 MD 19 20 21 12 13 14 MD 16 17 18 12 13 14 MD 16 17 18

22 23 24 MD 26 27 28 19 20 21 MD 23 24 25 19 20 21 MD 23 24 25

29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 MD 30 31

                        April 2023                                                                   May 2023                                                                     June 2023

Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sat

 1 1 2 MD 4 5 6  1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 MD 11 12 13 4 6 7 8 9 10

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 MD 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

16 17 18 MD 20 21 22 21 22 23 MD 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

23 24 25 MD 27 28 29 28 29 30 MD    25 26 27 28 29 30

30    

Progress Report Grading Periods Note: In the event that we have a full 

Trimester 1 - September 16 August 4 - November 11  (65 Days) day off for emergency related issues

Trimester 2 - January 13 November 14 - Feburary 24   (56 Days)  during the 2022-2023 school year, 

Trimester 3 - April 21 Feburary 27 - June 2 (59 Days) June 5, 2023 would be the last day

of school with a 12:45 dismissal.

School Begins Regular Day

August 4 - First Day of School School Starts - 8:20am District Holidays

School Ends School Ends - 3:00pm July 4 - Independent Day

June 2 - Last Day of School Minimum Day September 5 - Labor Day

School Starts - 8:20am November 11 - Veteran's Day

School Ends - 12:45pm November 24-25 - Thanksgiving

December 22-23- Christmas Eve & Day

Staff Development Days - No School December 29-30  New Years Eve & Day

Parent/Teachers Conferences (Minimun Days) January 16 - Martin Luther King Jr.

Class of 2022 Graduation Ceremony, June 2, 2022 Febuary 13 - Lincoln's Birthday

Back to School Night Febuary 20 - President's day

Open House (Minimun Day) April  7 - Good Friday

MD Minimun Days May 29 - Memorial Day

SB School Board Meeting                  

School Intercession Breaks

You can find this information and more October 10-14 - Fall 

                       on our website: November 21-25 Thanksgiving

    www.sequoiaunion.org December 19-30  Winter 
April 3-14  Spring 

http://www.sequoia.org/


 

 

 

 

8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 8.7 Approve Resolution of Reduction of Classified School Services 

 
 
 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF [INSERT EDUCATION OR TRUSTEES] 

SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

In the Matter of the                       )                        RESOLUTION NO. _NO. 2021-22-08_ 

Reduction of Classified School Services  ) 

for the 2022-2023 School Year  ) 

      ) 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code sections 45101, 45114, 45117, 45298 and 45308 authorize the 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District (“District”) to layoff or reduce classified employees 

for lack of work or lack of funds; and 

 

WHEREAS due to a lack of work or a lack of funds, certain services now being provided by the 

District must be reduced for the upcoming school year;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that as of June 6, 2022, the following positions be 

eliminated:  

 

  Student Safety Supervisor                              FTE/hours being eliminated:   7_ 

   

4-Hour Custodian    FTE/hours being eliminated: _4_  

                         

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to 

give notice of reduction of services to the affected employee(s) of this District pursuant to 

District rules and regulations and applicable provisions of the Education Code not later than 

March 15, 2022. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to 

take any other actions necessary to carry out this resolution. 

 

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Governing Board of the Sequoia Union 

Elementary School District on M, 2022. 

 

            AYES:              

            NOES:              

            ABSENT:            

          Lane Anderson   ___________________      

_____________, President of Governing Board 

__Sequoia Union Elementary School District 

__Tulare_County, California 

                                  ATTEST:                     

         Brad Ward____________________                  

______________, Clerk of Governing Board 



                                            Sequoia Union Elementary School District 

Tulare County, California 

 SEQUOIA UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

  

RESOLUTION OF REDUCTION OF CLASSIFIED SCHOOL SERVICES 

EMPLOYEE’S 

 

 

Classified Employee 

 

[Ciaira Machado] 

 

Classified Employee 

 

[Brandon Line] 

 

 


	3.10.22 Agenda
	Complete Board Packet.pdf
	Complete Board Packet.pdf
	Header 5. Ag Farm Dedication Ceremony (1)
	6.1 Cover Page
	6.1 Superintendent Report 03102022
	6.2 Cover Page
	6.2 SETA Negotiation
	6.3 Cover Page

	CDE invoice
	Complete Board Packet
	6.4 Cover Page
	6.4 Second Interim Report
	6.5 Business Report
	Business Report 3.10.2022
	Business Department
	Agenda
	Attendance Summary �01/17/2022 to 02/11/2022�19 School Days�
	Cafeteria Report�As of 02/28/2022
	Vendor Payments
	February Payroll 
	Budget Report
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Bank Reconciliation Balances
	Questions

	7.1 Cover Page
	District Budget
	7.2 Cover Page
	Charter Budget
	7.3 Cover Page
	Cafeteria Budget
	7.4 Cover Page
	Charter ADA
	7.5 Cover Page
	District ADA March 2022
	7.6 Cover Page
	February Payroll
	7.7 Cover Page
	APY February
	8.1 Cover Page
	8.1 Approve Minutes of the February 10
	8.2 Cover Page
	8.2 Approve Minutes of the February 24, 2022 Special Board Meeting
	8.3 Cover Page
	8.3 Approve Construction Contract for Business Office Repairs to Roof and Cabinets
	8.4 Cover Page
	8.5 Approve Resolution of Release and Non-Reemployment of Designated Temporary Certificated Employees
	8.5 Cover Page
	8.6 Approve the A.B. 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing Provisions for the Brown Act
	8.6 Cover Page
	8.6 Instructional Calendar 22.23


	8.7 Cover Page
	8.7 Approve Resolution of Reduction of Classified School Services

